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NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of Roxy Exports Limited will be held on Monday, 

September 11, 2017 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010, 

Punjab to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and the 

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the report of Directors and Auditors’ thereon. 

2. Ordinary Resolution to appoint a Director in place of Mr. Amit Mittal (DIN:01691317) who retires by rotation at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Ordinary Resolution to ratify the appointment of M/s Anup Kumar Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

05731N) for the financial year 2017-18 as Statutory Auditors. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

4. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5, 14 and 15 of the Companies Act, 2013, together with Schedule I 

as enacted there under in the Act, to be read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act 2013, a new set of Articles of Association, primarily based on Table F of Schedule I to the Companies Act 2013, be and is 

hereby approved and adopted as the new set of Articles of Association in place of the existing Articles of Association of the 

Company.” 

 

5. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION  

 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 15 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

to be read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the 

time being in force), the draft clauses as contained in the Memorandum of Association which are submitted to this meeting be and 

are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the clauses as contained in the existing 

Memorandum of Association of the Company with immediate effect.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

By order of the Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

(Subhash Chander Mittal)  

Managing Director 

(DIN:02739014) 

Add: 116-C, Focal Point, 

Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010, Punjab 
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NOTES: 

 

1. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business(es) to be transacted at the 

Meeting is annexed hereto. 

 

2. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ONLY AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, PROXY FORMS DULY COMPLETED IN ALL RESPECTS SHOULD 

BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 

TIME FIXED FOR THE MEETING. 

 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the 

total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of 

the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 

person(s) or shareholder(s).  

 

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are requested to send a Certified True 

Copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 

4. Relevant documents as referred to in the accompanying Notice along with the Statements are open for inspection by members at 

Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

5. Brief details of Directors seeking re-appointment / appointment at the Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) forms part of the notice. 

 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday, September 07, 2017 to Monday, 

September 11, 2017 (both days inclusive). 

 

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to dematerialized form to eliminate 

all risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio management. Members may contact the Company or its Registrar 

& Share Transfer Agent (RTA), for assistance in this regard. 

 

8. a) The members who are holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change in their address with pin code 

immediately either to the Company or to its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA).  

 

b) The members who are holding shares in demat form are requested to intimate any change in their address with pin code 

immediately to their Depository Participants. 

 

9. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (vide its circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 

April 29, 2011 respectively), has undertaken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ by allowing paperless compliances and 

recognizing delivery of Notices / Documents / Annual Reports, etc., to the shareholders through electronic medium. In view of 

the above, the Company will send Notices / Documents / Annual Reports, etc., to the shareholders through email, wherever the 

email addresses are available; and through other modes of service where email addresses have not been registered. Accordingly, 

members are requested to support this initiative by registering their email addresses in respect of shares held in dematerialized 

form with their respective Depository Participants and in respect of shares held in physical form with the Company’s Registrar 

and Transfer Agent, M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited. 

 

10. The shares of the Company are presently listed on BSE Limited. 

 

11. Pursuant to the provisions under Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013 to be read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time along with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its members, the facility to exercise their right 

to vote at the ensuing Annual General Meeting by Electronic Means. The business(es) proposed to be transacted as mentioned in 

the Annual General Meeting Notice may be transacted through voting by Electronic Means (Remote e-voting) as well. For this, 

Company is availing the services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”). The facility for voting 

through Ballot Paper will also be made available at the meeting venue, for the members who have not cast their votes by remote 

e-voting. They shall also be able to exercise their voting rights at the AGM by voting through ballot paper. Members who have 

already cast their vote by remote e-voting process prior to the date of meeting shall be eligible to attend the Annual General 

Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again through ballot process. 

 

The instructions for e-voting by members are annexed to the Notice. 

 

12. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Preeti Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No. 17079) (M. 

No. 41759), as Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process for the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

13. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting through Poll and through remote e-voting, shall, not later than 

three days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a “Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report” and submit the same to the Chairman. 

The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on website of the Company at 

www.roxyexports.in and on the website of Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.in. 

 

14. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the General Meeting, 

i.e. Monday, September 11, 2017. 

http://www.roxyexports.in/
http://www.bseindia.in/
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15. The login ID and password for remote e-voting along with Process, Manner and Instructions for remote e-voting is being sent to 

Members who have not registered their E-mail ID(s) with the Company / their respective Depository Participants along with 

physical copy of the Notice.  

 

Those Members who have registered their e-mail IDs with the Company / their respective Depository Participants are being 

forwarded the login ID and password for remote e-voting along with Process, Manner and Instructions through E-mail. 

 

16. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the Paid-up value of shares registered in the name of Member / Beneficial Owner (in case of 

shares in Dematerialized form) as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, September 4, 2017. 

 

17. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the 

depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. Monday, September 4, 2017only shall be entitled to avail the facility of e-voting / Poll.  

 

Note: A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. 

 

18. No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to Members at or in connection with the General Meeting. 

 

19. The Instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 

Da t e  a n d  Tim e  o f com m e n c e m ent  o f e -

vot i ng  

S e p t e m b e r  8 ,  2 0 1 7  0 9 : 0 0  A . M .  

D a t e  a n d  Ti m e  o f  conc l u s i o n  o f  e -

v o t i n g  

S e p t e m b e r  1 0 ,  2 0 1 7  0 5 : 0 0  P . M .  

 

i. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

the cut-off date i.e. Monday, September 4, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be 

disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date through remote E-voting would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue through Poll. 

iii. The shareholder should log on to the e-voting website of CDSL “www.evotingindia.com.” 

iv. Click on Shareholders. 

v. Now Enter your User ID 

 

a) For Shareholders holding Demat Account with CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b) For Shareholders holding Demat Account with NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

 

c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

 

i. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

ii. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged onto www.evotingindia.comand voted on an earlier voting of any 

company, then your existing password is to be used. 

iii. If you are a first time user then follow the steps given below: 

 

 

iv. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

v. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company Selection Screen. However, members 

holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 

their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by demat holders for 

voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 

through CDSL platform.  

Note: It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential. 

vi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used for remote e-voting on the resolutions contained in 

this Notice only. 

vii. Click on the EVSN i.e. 170816036 for the relevant resolution on which you choose to vote. 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form or Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use 

the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

•  In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number 

after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 

sequence number 1 then enter RA000 00001 in the PAN Field.  

Divide nd 

Bank  Deta ils  OR 

Da t e of Bir th 

(D OB)  

Ente r the  Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (indd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat 

account or in the company records in order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id/folio 

number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

•  

http://www.evotingindia.com./
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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viii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same you will find an option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option “YES” or “NO” as desired. The option “YES” implies that you “Assent to the 

Resolution” and option “NO” implies that you “Dissent to the Resolution”. 

ix. Click on the “RESOLUTIONSFILELINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution’s details. 

x. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If 

you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your 

vote. 

xi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

xii. You canal so take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

xiii. If a demat account holder  has forgotten the login password then Enter  the User ID and the image verification code and 

click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

xiv. Note for Non–Individual Shareholders and Custodians:- 

✓ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

✓ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

✓ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

✓ The    list    of    accounts    linked    in    the    login    should    be    mailed    to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

✓ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

xv. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-

voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

xvi. To address issues/grievances of shareholders relating to the ensuing AGM, including e-voting, the following official has 

been designated: 

 

Name of Official Amandeep Singh 

Designation Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Address 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010, Punjab 

Contact 0161-5011017 

E-mail roxycyclesin@gmail.com  

 

 

  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:roxycyclesin@gmail.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES 

(MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014 

 

ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

 

The Companies Act, 2013 is now largely in force. On September 12, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) had notified 98 

Sections for implementation. Subsequently, on March 26, 2014, MCA notified most of the remaining Sections. Importantly, the substantive 

Sections of the Companies Act, 2013 which deal with the general working of companies stand notified. The existing Articles of Association 

(“AOA”) of the Company are based on the Companies Act, 1956. Not only do several regulations in the existing AOA contain references 

to the specific Sections of the Companies Act, 1956, but some regulations in the existing AOA are no longer in conformity with the 

Companies Act, 2013. With the coming into force of the Companies Act, 2013 several regulations of the existing AOA of the Company 

require alteration or deletion. It is therefore, considered expedient to replace the existing AOA with an entirely new set of AOA.The 

substitution of the existing AOA with the new AOA is proposed to align the AOA of the Company with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013.The proposed new draft of AOA is kept available for inspection during office hours at Registered Office of the Company up to 

the date of ensuing General Meeting.  

 

None of the following persons is/are interested in the aforesaid resolution, financially or otherwise:- 

(i) Any Director(s) or Manager, 

(ii) Any Other Key Managerial Personnel(s),  

(iii)  Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub clauses (i) and (ii) above. 

The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 04 as a Special Resolution. 

 

ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

 

The existing Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) of the Company, is based on Companies Act, 1956 (“1956 Act”) and is no longer in 

conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 (“2013 Act”). With the enactment of 2013 Act, several clauses of MOA require alteration/deletion. 

Given this position, it is considered expedient to adopt the new set of Memorandum of Association (primarily based on Table A as set out 

under Schedule I to the Act) in place of existing MOA, instead of amending it by alteration/incorporation of provisions of 2013 Act. In 

terms of Section 13 of 2013 Act, consent of Members by way of a Special Resolution is required for adoption of a new set of Memorandum 

of Association.  

 

None of the following persons are interested in the aforesaid resolution, financially or otherwise:- 

(i) Any Director(s) or Manager, 

(ii) Any Other Key Managerial Personnel(s), 

(iii) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub clauses (i) and (ii) above. 

 

The Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 05 as a Special Resolution. 

 

 

 

 

PROFILE OF PROPOSED DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Name Mr. Amit Mittal 

Director Identification Number (DIN) 01691317 

D.O.B. 10/12/1975 

Qualification Graduate 

Expertise in specific area Management & Administration 

Date of First appointment on the Board of the Company 03/02/2007 

List of Directorship held in other companies Nil 

Names of Listed Entities in which the person holds 

membership of Committees of the Board 

Nil 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

To  

The Members, 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present to the valued stakeholders, the 28thAnnual Report of Roxy Exports Limited along with the Audited 

Financial Statements of the Company for the Year ended March 31, 2017. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE 

 

➢ Overall Performance of your Company 

 

• The Financial Year 2016-17 had been a little tumultuous for the Company as your Company has shown a conventional 

performance during the year under review. The net Profits of your Company had gone down from 109,748.93 (2015-16) to 

33,465.82 (2016-17). 

 

➢ The financial summary, performance highlights operations/state of affair of your Company for the year are summarized 

below: 

 

Amount (In Rupees) 

 

PARTICULARS Standalone 

2016-17 2015-16 

Income from Business Operations 1,33,26,930.05 3,93,31,859.00 

Other Income 10,44,924.20 32,81,510.47 

Total Income 1,43,71,854.25 4,26,13,369.47 

Less: Expenditure except Depreciation 1,43,18,105.43 4,24,08,899.54 

Profit/Loss before Depreciation and Tax  53,748.82 2,04,469.93 

Less: Depreciation 14,296.00 94,348.00 

Profit/Loss before Tax 39,452.82 1,10,121.93 

Less: Tax Expense 8,000.00 26,000.00 

Add: Deferred Tax Asset 2,013.00 25,627.00 

Net Profit/Loss after Tax 33,465.82 1,09,748.93 

Earnings per share: 

Basic 

Diluted 

 

0.01 

0.01 

 

0.03 

0.03 

 

DIVIDEND 

 

With a view of augmenting financial resources for generating stable growth in future, the Board of Directors of the Company have decided 

to carry forward entire profit and hence do not propose to recommend any dividend for the financial year on equity shares. 

 

RESERVES 

 

The Board proposes an amount of Rs. 33,465.82 to be retained as Surplus. 

 

DEPOSITS 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 to be read 

with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014 as amended from time to time, and also no amount was outstanding on account 

of principal or interest thereon, as on the date of the Balance Sheet.  

 

SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE/ JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

The Company is not having any Subsidiary Company/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company during the financial year 2016-2017. Form AOC-

1 is attached herewith as “Annexure B”. 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate section of this Annual Report. 

 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

 

During the year under review, there was no change in nature of business of the Company. 

 

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS /KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE YEAR 

 

During the year under review, no change has taken place in the composition of Board of Directors. 

 

Further, Mr. Amit Mittal, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
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STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF COMPANIES 

ACT, 2013 

 

All Independent Directors have given declarations under section 149(7) that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under 

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder to be read with SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

DISCLOSURE OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

During the period under review, there were no changes in the Accounting treatment in the Financial Statements for the financial year 2016-

17, different from that as prescribed in Accounting Standards, prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 

The details forming part of extract of Annual Return under sub section 3 of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT-9 is 

annexed herewith as “Annexure A”. 

 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

 

During the year under review, 10 Board Meetings, 4 Audit Committee Meetings, 1 Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting, 

4 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings and 1 Internal Complaint Committee Meeting were convened and held. All the 

Meetings including Committee Meetings were duly held and convened and the intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was 

within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 to be read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015. 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  

 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 to be read with 

Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Composition of Audit Committee is 

given below: 

 

S.No. Name Category Category 

(Whether Executive/Non-Executive/Independent 

Director) 

1.  Mr. Vinod Jain Chairperson Independent Director 

2.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member Independent Director 

3.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member Independent Director 

4.  Mr. Amit Mittal Member Executive Director 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 to be read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Composition 

of the Committee is given below: 

 

S. No. Name Category Category 

(Whether Executive/Non-Executive/Independent 

Director) 

1.  Mr. Vinod Jain Chairperson Independent Director 

2.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member Independent Director 

3.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member Independent Director 

4.  Mr. Amit Mittal* Member Executive Director 

*Mr. Amit Mittal left from the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as Member. 

 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013 to be read with Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Composition of the 

Committee is given below: 

 

S. No. Name Category Category 

(Whether Executive/Non-

Executive/Independent Director) 

1.  Mr. Amit Mittal Chairperson Executive Director 

2.  Mr. Vinod Jain Member Independent Director 

3.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member Independent Director 

4.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member Independent Director 
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BOARD ANNUAL EVALUATION 

 

The provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 mandate that a Formal Annual Evaluation is to be made by Board of its own performance and that of its Committee and 

individual Directors. Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that performance evaluation of the Independent Directors shall be done 

by Directors excluding the Director being evaluated. The Board carried out a formal annual performance evaluation as per the 

criteria/framework laid down by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company and adopted by the Board. The evaluation 

was carried out through a structured evaluation process to judge the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the 

Board. They were evaluated on parameters such as their education, knowledge, experience, expertise, skills, behavior, leadership qualities, 

level of engagement & contribution, independence of judgment, decision making ability for safeguarding the interest of the Company, 

stakeholders and its shareholders.  

 

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board except the participation of concerned 

Independent Director whose evaluation was to be done. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors 

was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Board was satisfied with the evaluation process and approved the evaluation results 

thereof. 

 

REMUNERATION POLICY OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

The Board on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, 

Senior Management Personnel and fixation of their remuneration thereof. The Policy contains, inter-alia, directors’ appointment and 

remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director, etc. 

 

FAMILIARIZATION POLICY 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has framed a policy to familiarize Independent 

Directors about the Company. 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDITOR WITH THEIR QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE 

REMARKS ALONG WITH THE EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE DIRECTORS 

 

A. STATUTORY AUDITOR 

 

The members at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014, appointed M/s Anup Kumar Jain & Co., Chartered 

Accountants (Registration No. 033478N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to hold office till the conclusion 

of 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to ratification at every AGM. Their appointment as per the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 was subject to ratification by the members at every annual general meeting. They have submitted their certificate to 

the effect that they fulfill the requirements of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. The observations of the auditors are explained 

wherever necessary in appropriate notes to the accounts.  

 

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

 

Pursuant to provision of section 204 of the Companies act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rule, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Jain P & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake Secretarial Audit of the 

Company. 

 

The Secretarial Audit was conducted by Ms. Preeti Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, and the report thereon is annexed herewith as 

“Annexure- D”. 

 

Qualification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Secretarial Auditor: 

 

No adverse observation(s) have been recorded by the Secretarial Auditor for the year under review in its report. 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT 

 

The Company has appointed a qualified individual as Internal Auditor to carry out the Internal Audit Functions. The Internal Auditor submits 

a “Quarterly Report” to the Audit Committee. 

 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR 

 

There were no instances of fraud, those have been observed by the Statutory Auditor during audit of the financial statements for the financial 

year 2016-17, which are required to be disclosed by the Company in its Board Report under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

PARTICULAR OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

 

The Company had given a loan to M/s Roxy Industrial Corporation during the financial year under review. The details of same has been 

duly recorded in the requisite registers of the Company and the limit of the loan provided is under the stipulated limits as per the provisions 

of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE 

COMPAIES ACT, 2013 
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In the financial year 2016-2017, Company did not enter into any contracts or arrangements with any related party. Form AOC-2 is also 

attached herewith as “Annexure C”. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY 

 

There are no material changes or commitments noticed by the Board between the end of financial year of the Company as on 31st March, 

2017 and the date of this Report. 

 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

 

During the year under review, Order No. RDNR/87/2017/13000 was passed on March 24, 2017. By the Regional Director, Northern Region 

Imposing penalty of Rs. 1,000/-. However, the fine/penalty imposed was duly paid in order to ensure the going concern status of the 

Company. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO 

 

The requisite compliance with regard to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in terms 

of the Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 have been duly complied with. No 

further disclosure is required to be made by the Company. 

 

Further, there were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review. 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

The provisions of SEBI Regulations for formation of Risk Management Committee are not applicable to the Company. However, as per 

section 134 (3) (n) of Companies Act 2013, the Company regularly maintains a proper check in normal course of its business regarding risk 

management. Currently, the Company does not identify any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

 

The Company does not fall under the criteria of net worth, turnover or profit for applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

provisions as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence the same are not applicable to the Company for the period under review.  

 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

As per Regulation 22 of the SEBI Regulations, 2015, in order to ensure that the activities of the Company & its employees are conducted 

in a fair & transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, the Company 

has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This policy is explained in “Corporate Governance Report” and is also posted on website of the 

Company. 

 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 

 

As per the requirement of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013” and rules 

made thereunder, your Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces. During the year, no complaints 

were filed with the Company. 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  

 

As per Reg. 34 of SEBI Regulation, 2015 to be read with Part A of Schedule V of the said regulations, a separate section on corporate 

governance practices followed by the Company, together with the certificate from the Company’s Statutory Auditors confirming compliance 

forms an integral part of this Report. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCE 

 

The relationship with employees continues to be harmonious. The Company always considers its human resource as its most valuable asset. 

Imparting adequate and specialized training to its employees is ongoing exercise in the Company. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 

The Company has a robust and comprehensive Internal Financial Control system commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 

operation. The system encompasses the major processes to ensure reliability of financial reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, 

laws and regulations, safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient use of resources. 

The Company has performed an evaluation and made an assessment of the adequacy and the effectiveness of the Company’s Internal 

Financial Control System. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have also reviewed the Internal Financial Control system implemented 

by the Company on the financial reporting and in their opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate Internal Financial 

Control System over Financial Reporting and such Controls over Financial Reporting were operating effectively as on 31st March, 2017 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company. 

The policies and procedures adopted by the Company ensures the orderly and efficient conduct of its business and adherence to the 

Company’s policies, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy & completeness of the records and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information. 
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The Internal auditors continuously monitor the efficacy of internal controls with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the 

Board, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization’s risk management with 

regard to the internal control framework. 

Audit committee meets regularly to review reports submitted by the Internal Auditors. The Audit Committee also met with the Company’s 

Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the financial statements, including the financial reporting system and compliance to accounting 

policies and procedures followed by the Company. 

 

LISTING AGREEMENT 

 

The shares of the Company are presently listed at BSE Limited and the Company has complied with all the listing agreement requirements. 

 

All statutory dues including Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2017-18 has been paid by the Company. 

 

PERSONNEL RELATIONS 

 

Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by executives, staff and other workers of the Company 

for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year under review, relations between the Employees and the Management 

continued to remain cordial. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all Board Members and members of the Senior Management of the Company. 

Additionally, all Independent Directors of the Company shall be bound by duties of Independent Directors as set out in Companies Act, 

2013 to be read with SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

 

All Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is as follows: 

The Company has 4 Executive Directors and remuneration paid to them is disclosed in MGT-9. 

The particulars of the employees who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5(2) and rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are: 

a)  Employed throughout the year Nil 

b)  Employed for part of the year Nil 

The remuneration paid to all Key Managerial Personnel was in accordance with the remuneration policy as adopted by the Company. 

 

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

In terms of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Directors, would like to state as follows: 

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating 

to material departures; 

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments & estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent so as to give a true & fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit & loss of 

the Company for that period ; 

(c) The Directors had taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of this act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing & detecting fraud & other irregularities; 

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) The Directors had laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and such controls are adequate and are operating 

effectively; 

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 

adequate and operating effectively. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

 

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for assistance and co-operation received from the various stake holders 

including Financial Institutions, Banks, Governmental authorities and other business associates who have extended their valuable support 

and encouragement during the year under review. 

Your Directors take the opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation of the committed services rendered by the employees at all 

levels of the Company, who have contributed significantly towards Company’s performance and for enhancing its inherent strength. Your 

Directors also acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support extended by our valued stakeholders. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 

         Sd/-                                                          Sd/- 

Subhash Chander Mittal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 02739014 

Amit Mittal 

Whole Time Director 

DIN: 01691317 
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Annexure - A 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

          

 

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1 CIN L51909PB1988PLC008009 

2 Registration Date 19/02/1988 

3 Name of the Company Roxy Exports Limited 

4 Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares 

5 Sub-category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company 

6 Address of the Registered office  & 

contact details 

116-C, Focal Point, Phase-V, Ludhiana, Punjab- 141010 

Contact: 9872254131 

7 Whether listed company Yes, Listed on BSE Limited 

8 Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

Name: Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Add: Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, New 

Delhi- 110062 

Ph.: 011-29961281 

   

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

S. No. Name and Description of main 

products / services 

NIC Code of the Product/service %  to total turnover of the company 

1 Trading of cycle parts 46499 92.73 

    

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

S. 

No. 

Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1. None     

      

IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

(i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 

[As on 31-March-2016] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

[As on 31-March-2017] 

% Change 

during the 

year     

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters                   

(1) Indian                   

a) Individual/ 

HUF 

          -      27,00,000    27,00,000  75.00%           -    27,00,000 27,00,000  75.00% 0.00% 

b) Central Govt           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

c) State Govt(s)           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

d) Bodies Corp.           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

e) Banks / FI           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

f) Any other           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Sub Total (A) (1)           -      27,00,000    27,00,000  75.00%           -    27,00,000  27,00,000  75.00% 0.00% 

(2) Foreign                   

a) NRI Individuals           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

b) Other 

Individuals 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

c) Bodies Corp.           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

d) Any other           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Sub Total (A) (2)           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

TOTAL (A) -      27,00,000    27,00,000  75.00%           -    27,00,000  27,00,000  75.00% 0.00% 
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B. Public 

Shareholding 

                  

1. Institutions                   

a) Mutual Funds           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

b) Banks / FI           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

c) Central Govt           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

d) State Govt(s)           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

e) Venture Capital 

Funds 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

f) Insurance 

Companies 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

g) FIIs           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

 h) Foreign 

Venture Capital 

Funds 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

i) Others (specify)           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Sub-total (B)(1):-           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

                    

2. Non-Institutions                   

a) Bodies Corp.           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

i) Indian           -        2,16,400      2,16,400  6.01%           -    216400 2,16,400  6.01% 0.00% 

ii) Overseas           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

b) Individuals                   

i) Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital upto 

Rs. 1 lakh 

          -        6,83,600      6,83,600  18.99%           -    683600 6,83,600  18.99% 0.00% 

ii) Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital in 

excess of Rs 1 

lakh 

          -               -                  -    0.00%           - -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

c) Others (specify)           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Non Resident 

Indians 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -                         

-    

0.00% 0.00% 

Overseas 

Corporate Bodies 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Foreign Nationals           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Clearing Members           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Trusts           -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Foreign Bodies - 

D R 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%           -    -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Sub-total (B)(2):-           -        9,00,000      9,00,000  25.00%           -    9,00,000  9,00,000  25.00% 0.00% 

Total Public (B)           -        9,00,000      9,00,000  25.00%           -    9,00,000  9,00,000  25.00% 0.00% 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

          -                  -                  -    0.00%   -    -    0.00% 0.00% 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

          -      36,00,000    36,00,000  100.00%           -             

36,00,000  

         

36,00,000  

100.00% 0.00% 

 
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter 

S. 

No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

[As on 31-March-2016] 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

[As on 31-March-2017] 

% change in 

shareholding 

during the year No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares of 

% of Shares 

Pledged/ 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

% of Shares 

Pledged / 
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the 

company 

encumbered 

to total shares 

the 

company 

encumbered 

to total shares 

1 S C Mittal        25,840  0.72% 0.00% 25,840  0.72% 0.00% 0.00% 

2 Shukla Mittal     4,25,085  11.81% 0.00% 4,25,085  11.81% 0.00% 0.00% 

3 Amit Mittal     7,05,085  19.59% 0.00% 7,05,085  19.59% 0.00% 0.00% 

4 Rohit Mittal     7,00,000  19.44% 0.00% 7,00,000  19.44% 0.00% 0.00% 

5 Mohit Mittal     8,43,990  23.44% 0.00% 8,43,990  23.44% 0.00% 0.00% 

          

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

S. 

No. 

Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

[As on 31-March-2016] 

Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year 

[As on 31-March-2017] 

No. of shares % of total 

shares 

No. of shares % of total 

shares 

  At the beginning of 

the year 

No change during the year 

  Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in 

Promoters 

Shareholding during 

the year specifying 

the reasons for 

increase / decrease 

(e.g. allotment 

/transfer /bonus/ 

sweat equity etc.) 

            

  No change during the year 

              

  At the end of the year No change during the year 

   

 (iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders 

       (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
  

S. No. For each of the Top 10 

shareholders 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 

[As on 31-March-2016] 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

[As on 31-March-2017] 

No. of 

shares 

% of total shares No. of shares % of total shares 

1 Ficus Capital Services (P) Ltd. 86600 2.41 86600 2.41 

2 Angel Finvest P. Ltd. 86600 2.41 86600 2.41 

3 Kanika Finlease Limited 21600 0.6 21600 0.6 

4 Kanika Alloys Limited 21600 0.6 21600 0.6 

5 Krishana Gupta 4300 0.12 4300 0.12 

6 Shalani Gupta 4300 0.12 4300 0.12 

7 Vikas Gupta 4300 0.12 4300 0.12 

8 Shalani 2600 0.07 2600 0.07 

9 Sushila 2600 0.07 2600 0.07 

10 Surinder Jain 2200 0.07 2200 0.07 

      

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

S. No. Shareholding of each Directors 

and Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 

[As on 31-March-2016] 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

[As on 31-March-2017] 

No. of 

shares 

% of total shares No. of shares % of total shares 

 

1 Subhash Chander Mittal 25840 0.72 25840 0.72 

2 Amit Mittal 705085 19.59 705085 19.59 

3 Shukla Mittal 700000 19.44 700000 19.44 

4 Rohit Mittal 425085 11.81 425085 11.81 

5 Vivek Marwaha 0 0 0 0 

6 Vinod Jain 0 0 0 0 



 

- 16 - 

7 Harpreet Malhi 0 0 0 0 

8 Amandeep Singh 0 0 0 0 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

(Amt. Rupees) 

Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i)   Principal Amount -    41,569.98  -    41,569.98  

ii)  Interest due but not paid -    -    -    -    

iii)  Interest accrued but not due -    -    -    -    

Total (i+ii+iii) -    41,569.98  -    41,569.98  

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

* Addition -    -    -    -    

* Reduction -    -    -    -    

Net Change -    -    -    -    

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount -    -    -    -    

ii) Interest due but not paid -    -    -    -    

iii) Interest accrued but not due -    -    -    -    

Total (i+ii+iii) -    -    -    -    

     

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

S. 

No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 

(Rupees) 

  Name Subhash 

Chander 

Mittal 

Amit Mittal Shukla Mittal Rohit Mittal   

  Designation Managing 

Director 

Whole Time 

Director 

Director Director   

1 Gross salary 228000 228000 228000 228000 912000 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

-    -    -    -                    -    

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

tax Act, 1961 

-    -    -    -                    -    

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

                                     

-    

                                       

-    

                                     

-    

                          

-    

                -    

2 Stock Option -    -    -    -                    -    

3 Sweat Equity -    -    -    -                    -    

4 Commission -    -    -    -                    -    

-  as % of profit -    -    -    -                    -    

-  others, specify -    -    -    -                    -    

5 Others, please specify -    -    -    -                    -    

  Total (A) 2,28,000.00  2,28,000.00  2,28,000.00  2,28,000.00  9,12,000.00  

  Ceiling as per the Act           

 
B. Remuneration to other Directors 

S. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

(Rupees) 

1 Independent Directors  Vivek Marwaha   Vinod Jain   Harpreet Malhi    

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

  
  -    

Commission       -    

Others, please specify       -    

Total (1) -    -    -    -    

2 Other Non-Executive Directors       -    

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

      -    

Commission       -    
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Others, please specify       -    

  Total (2) -    -    -    -    

  Total (B)=(1+2) -    -    -    -    

  Total Managerial Remuneration 
   

-    

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act       
 

 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 

S. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount 

(Rupees) 

  Name         

  Designation CEO CFO CS   

1 Gross salary - - - -    

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

 -   -   -  -    

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - - -    

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 

1961 

 -   -   -  -    

2 Stock Option     - - - -    

3 Sweat Equity     - - - -    

4 Commission     - - - 
 

-  as % of profit 
 

- - - -    

-  others, specify   - - - -    

5 Others, please specify   - - - -    

  Total                                   -    -    -    -    

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:         

Type Section of the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief Description Details of Penalty 

/ Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD / NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding 87 Compounding of 

delay in filing of 

particulars of 

charge 

satisfaction 

1000/- Regional Director - 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

 

 

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 
 

Sd/-                                                Sd/- 

Subhash Chander Mittal        Amit Mittal 

Managing Director        Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02739014         DIN: 01691317"   

 

Date: 19.07.2017      

Place: Ludhiana       
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Annexure - B 

Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rupees) 

 

S. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Name of the subsidiary Not Applicable 

2.  
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from 

the holding company’s reporting period 
Not Applicable 

3.  
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 

relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 
Not Applicable 

4.  Share capital Not Applicable 

5.  Reserves & surplus Not Applicable 

6.  Total assets Not Applicable 

7.  Total Liabilities Not Applicable 

8.  Investments Not Applicable 

9.  Turnover Not Applicable 

10.  Profit before taxation Not Applicable 

11.  Provision for taxation Not Applicable 

12.  Profit after taxation Not Applicable 

13.  Proposed Dividend Not Applicable 

14.  % of shareholding Not Applicable 

 

1.  Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations                          None  

2.  Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year       None 

 

 

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 

 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

 

 Name of Associate/Joint Venture Not Applicable 

1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Applicable 

2.  

Shares of Associate/Joint Venture held by the Company on the year end:  

No. Not Applicable 

Amount of Investment in Associate/Joint Venture Not Applicable 

Extend of Holding% Not Applicable 

3.  Description of how there is significant influence Not Applicable 

4.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Not Applicable 

5.  Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet Not Applicable 

6.  

Profit/Loss for the year Not Applicable 

Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable 

Not Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable 

 

a)  Names of Associate Companies/Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations Not Applicable 

b)  Names of Associate Companies/Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

 Sd/- 

Subhash Chander Mittal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 02739014 

Sd/- 

Amit Mittal 

Whole Time Director 

DIN: 01691397 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

 

 

Sd/- 

Rohit Mittal 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

*Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified 
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Annexure - C 

FORM NO. AOC.2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
 
Form  for  disclosure  of  particulars  of  contracts/arrangements   entered  into  by  the company  with  related  parties  referred  

to  in  sub-section  (1)  of  section  188  of  the Companies  Act, 2013 including  certain arm’s  length transactions  under third 

proviso thereto 

 

 

1 

Details of contracts or arrangements  or transactions not at Arm's Length basis 

1.  Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Not Applicable 

2.  Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions Not Applicable 

3.  Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Not Applicable 

4.  Salient   terms   of   the   contracts   or  arrangements   or transactions 

including the value, if any 

Not Applicable 

5.  Justification    for    entering    into    such    contracts    or arrangements or 

transactions. 
Not Applicable 

6.  Date(s) of approval by the Board Not Applicable 

7.  Amount paid as advances, if any Not Applicable 

8.  Date  on  which  the  special  resolution  was  passed  in General   Meeting   as 

required   under   first   proviso   to section 188. 
Not Applicable 

2 

Detail of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at Arm's Length basis 

1.  Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Not Applicable 

2.  Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions Not Applicable 

3.  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transactions Not Applicable 

4.  Salient   terms   of   the   contracts   or  arrangements   or transactions 

including the value, if any: 
Not Applicable 

5.  Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any Not Applicable 

6.  Amount paid as advances, if any Not Applicable 

 

 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

 

Sd/- 

Subhash Chander Mittal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 02739014 

 

Sd/- 

Amit Mittal 

Whole Time Director 

DIN: 01691317 

 

 

*Note: Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the Board's report. 
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Annexure D 

MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2017 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Roxy Exports Limited 

116 C Focal Point, Phase V 

 Ludhiana, Punjab 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices 

by Roxy Exports Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the Roxy Exports Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 

by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct 

of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 

31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Roxy Exports Limited (“the 

Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the provisions of: 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings- Not applicable during period under review 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999- Not applicable for the period under review. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008- Not applicable during 

the period under review 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 

Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not applicable during the period 

under review 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not applicable during the period 

under review 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  

 

We further report that 

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 

and Independent Directors. All appointments of Directors were duly recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and all appointments/cessation were duly recorded by the Board Meeting made as per the requirements. 

(ii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 

seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

(iii) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, we are of the opinion that there are 

adequate systems and processes in place in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:- 

✓ As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices received from various statutory/ regulatory authorities including 

initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found necessary. 

We further report that during the audit period there were following specific events/actions having a major bearing on Company’s affairs in 

pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 For Jain P & Associates 

  

 Sd/- 

  CS Preeti Jain 

Place: Noida  ACS No.: 41759 

Date: 17.07.2017 C P No.:17079 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure 1 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Roxy Exports Limited 

116 C Focal Point, Phase V 

 Ludhiana Punjab - 141010 

 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of 

the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 

happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with 

which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Place: Noida 

Date: 17.07.2017 

For Jain P & Associates 

d

/

- 

Sd/- 

CS Preeti Jain 

ACS No.: 41759 

C P No.:17079 
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COMPLIANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

3. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Company is committed to practice good Corporate Governance in all its activities and processes. The Directors’ endeavor is to 

create an environment of fairness, equity and transparency with the underlying objective of securing long-term shareholder value, 

while, at the same time, respecting the rights of all stakeholders. 

 

The Company adheres to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 or SEBI Regulations) and your management is taking all possible steps to fulfill its commitment in 

a judicious, fair and transparent manner. 

 

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of management, general affairs, direction and performance of the Company 

and had been vested with the requisite powers, authorities and duties. 

 

I. Composition and Category of the Board of Directors 

 

As on 31st March 2017, there were 7 Directors comprising 4 Executive Directors including 1 Whole Time Director and 1 Managing 

Director and 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

As on 31st March, 2017, the composition of Board of Directors is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI Regulations, 2015 and 

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. None of the Non-Executive Directors are responsible for the day to day affairs of the Company. 

 

Category and attendance of each of the Directors at the Board Meetings held during 2016 -17 and the last Annual General Meeting is 

given below: 

 

Mr. Subhash Chander Mittal, Mr. Amit Mittal, Ms. Shukla Mittal & Mr. Rohit Mittal are relatives to each other as defined in Section 

2 (77) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of definitions details) Rules, 2014. 

 

During the period, the Board of Directors of your Company met 10 times. The dates on which the meetings were held are 02.04.2016, 

16.05.2016, 14.07.2016, 10.08.2016, 29.08.2016, 30.08.2016, 02.09.2016, 26.09.2016, 12.11.2016 and 04.02.2017 and the gap 

requirement of 120 days between two meetings have been complied with. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

 

The Company issued formal letters of appointment to Independent Directors in the manner as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Company has also formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through 

various programs. 

 

II. Code of Conduct 

S. 

No. 

Name Category Number of Board 

Meetings held during the 

year 2016-2017 

Whether 

attended 

last 

AGM held 

on 28th 

September, 

2016 

No. of Membership/ 

Chairpersonship in mandatory 

Committees 

   Held Attended  Membership Chairperso

nship 

1.  Mr. Subhash Chander 

Mittal 
Managing Director 8 8 Yes Nil Nil 

2.  Mr. Amit Mittal Whole-time 

Director 
8 8 Yes 1 1 

3.  Ms. Shukla Mittal Executive Director 8 8 Yes Nil Nil 

4.  Mr. Rohit Mittal Executive Director 8 8 Yes Nil Nil 

5.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Independent 

Director 

8 8 Yes 
3 Nil 

6.  Mr. Vinod Jain Independent 

Director 

8 8 Yes 
1 2 

7.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Independent 

Director 

8 8 Yes 
3 Nil 
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The Board has approved the code of conduct for all Board members and senior management personnel of the Company. All Board 

members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. 

 

III. Non-Executive Directors Compensation and Disclosures 

 

The Company does not have any pecuniary relationship with any Non-Executive Directors. No remuneration was given to any of the 

Non-Executive Director during the financial year 2016-17. 

 

5. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the Company has 4 (Four) 

committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 

Internal Complaint Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of members, and 

fixing of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of these 

committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided below: 

 

A. Audit Committee 

 

1. The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Regulations, 2015 

read with Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. The term of reference of the Audit Committee is as per Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 

provisions of Companies Act 2013. 

 

3. The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the head of the finance 

function), representatives of the statutory auditors and representatives of the internal auditors to be present at its meetings. 

 

4. The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on Wednesday, September 28, 2016 and was 

attended by Mr. Amit Mittal, Chairperson of the Audit Committee.  

 

5. The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 

 

S. No. Name Category No. of Committee 

Meetings held 

No. of Committee 

Meetings Attended 

A.  Mr. Vinod Jain Chairperson 4 4 

B.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member 4 4 

C.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member 4 4 

D.  Mr. Amit Mittal Member 4 4 

 

6. Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year 2016-17 on 16-05-2016, 10-08-2016, 12-11-2016, 04-02-2017. 

 

7. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

 

8. The role of the audit committee includes the following: 

 

i. Oversight of the listed entity‘s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

ii. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 

iii. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditor; 

iv. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the 

Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. matters required to be included in the director‘s responsibility statement to be included in the Board‘s report in terms 

of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 

g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

v. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; 
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vi. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights 

issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / 

prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency, monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or 

rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

vii. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor‘s independence & performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 

viii. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 

ix. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

x. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 

xi. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

xii. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems; 

xiii. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing 

and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

xiv. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon; 

xv. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigation by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or 

irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board; 

xvi. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

xvii. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case 

of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

xviii. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

xix. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualification, experience and background, etc. of the 

candidate; 

xx. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee. 

 

9. The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

 

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by the management; 

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the audit 

committee. 

6. Statement of deviations: 

i. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in 

terms of Regulation 32(1). 

ii. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of 

Regulation 32(7). 

 

10. Audit & other duties 

 

1. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern.  

2. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 

3. Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors 

considering their independence and effectiveness and their replacement and removal.  

4. To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors.  

5. To grant approval for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing 

basis and to review and approve such transactions subject to the approval of the Board. 

 

B. Stakeholders Relationship Committee (erstwhile Shareholders’ Grievance Committee) 

 

a) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI LODR Regulations, 

2015, the Board has constituted Stakeholders' Relationship Committee to specifically look into the mechanism of redressal 

of grievances of shareholders and other security holders headed by Mr. Amit Mittal, the Director of the Company. 

 

b) The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given 

below: 

 

S. No. Name of the Member Category No. of Committee 

Meetings held 

No. of Committee 

Meetings Attended 

1.  Mr. Amit Mittal Chairperson 4 4 

2.  Mr. Vinod Jain Member 4 4 
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3.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member 4 4 

4.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member 4 4 

  

c) Four (4) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee meetings were held during the year 2016-17 on 16-05-2016, 10-08-2016, 

12-11-2016 and 04-02-2017. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. 

 

d) Functions and Terms of Reference: 

 

The Committee considers and resolves the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer 

of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared dividends. 

 

The functioning and broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company are as under: 

 

i. To consider and resolve the grievance of security holders of the Company. 

ii. To review important circulars issued by SEBI /Stock Exchanges. 

iii. To take note of compliance of Corporate Governance during the quarter/year. 

iv. To approve request for share transfer and transmissions. 

v. To approve request pertaining to demat of shares/sub-division/consolidation/issue of renewed/duplicate share certificate etc. 

 

e) Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer: 

 

Name Amandeep Singh 

Designation Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Address 116 C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab-141010 

 

f) Details of investor complaints received and redressed during the year 2016-17 are as follows: 

 

No. of Complaints 

pending as on 1st 

April, 2016 

No. of  

Complaints 

received during 

the year 2016-17 

No. of  

Complaints 

resolved during 

the year 

No. of  Complaints not 

resolved during the year 

to the satisfaction of 

shareholders 

No. of  Complaints pending as 

on 31st March, 2017 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

C. Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, the Board has duly constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee with Non-Executive Directors and 

Independent Director as Chairperson.  

 

2. The terms of reference of the committee are as follows: 

 

a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a director and to 

recommend to the Board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and 

other employees;  

b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board of directors;  

c) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of directors;  

d) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance 

with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of directors their appointment and removal.  

e) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of performance 

evaluation of independent directors.  

 

The remuneration policy as adopted by the Company envisages the payment of remuneration according to qualification, 

experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers at the factory as well as those rendering 

clerical, administrative and professional services are suitably remunerated according to the industry norms.  

 

The committee meeting was held on 02.09.2016. The meeting was chaired by Mr. Vinod Jain who has been appointed as 

chairperson. The details of meetings held during the year 2016-17 and attended by each Member/Chairperson are as under: 

 

S. No. Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 

Attended 

i.  Mr. Vinod Jain Chairperson 1 1 
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ii.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Member 1 1 

iii.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Member 1 1 

  

3. Performance Evaluation Criteria For Independent Directors: 

 

Performance Evaluation Criteria of Board members including Independent Directors as approved by the Board provides: 

 

a) Each of the director(s) are required to assign the rating on different parameters for the evaluation of Board, Independent 

Director(S) and committees of the Board of Directors and has to submit the same to the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. 

b) The rating is to be assigned on a scale of five for the purpose of evaluation of performance as under: 

 

Rating Scale Scale Performance 

5 Exceptionally Good 

4 Good 

3 Satisfactory 

2 Needs Improvement 

1 Unacceptable 

 

c) The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall receive the Evaluation Forms in sealed cover and summarize the results. 

The Chairperson of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee may have discussions with individual director where 

clarification or interpretation is required. 

d) The Chairperson of the NRC shall develop a report on the basis of evaluation rating received. The Committee shall review 

the result and submit its recommendation for the consideration of Board. 

e) The Board shall review the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and issue necessary directions. 

4. Remuneration of Directors 

 

The remuneration payable to all Directors including Managing Director is decided by the shareholders in the General Meeting. As per 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company is empowered to determine the sitting fee payable to Independent 

Directors within the ceiling prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Independent Directors were paid any sitting fees during the financial year 2016-17. 

 

Remuneration of Executive Directors for the financial year 2016-17 (Amount in Rupees) 

 

S. No. Name of Director Designation Salary Benefits Performance 

Related Pay (PRP) 

for the 

year 2016-17 

Total 

 

1.  Amit Mittal Whole Time 

Director 
2,28,000 - - 2,28,000 

2.  Subhash Chander Mittal Managing 

Director 
2,28,000 - - 2,28,000 

3.  Shukla Mittal Director 2,28,000 - - 2,28,000 

4.  Rohit Mittal Director 2,28,000 - - 2,28,000 

 

The Company had not given any stock options during the year 2016-17.  

 

Except as mentioned above, there was no pecuniary relationship or transaction with Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company 

during the financial year 2016-17. 

 

A criterion of making payment to non-executive directors is available on the website of the Company at https:// www.roxyexports.in. 

 

6. VIGIL MECHANNISM 

 

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company also incorporates a whistle blower policy in terms of the Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations, 

2015. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail or dedicated telephone line or letter to the Chairperson 

of the Audit Committee. The Policy on vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy may be accessed on the Company’s website. 

 

The vigil mechanism has provided for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) or employee(s) or any other person 

who avail the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the chairperson of the audit committee in appropriate or exceptional 

cases. 

 

http://www.raideepind.com/
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A Vigil Mechanism Committee has been constituted with following Directors as members t o  consider any complaints of non-

compliance, wrong practices and all suspected violations etc. and otherwise to implement this mechanism: 

 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

As per Regulation 21 of SEBI Regulations, 2015, the Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee. 

 

8. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met once on 12.11.2016, inter alia to discuss the following matters: 

 

a) Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;  

b) Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-

Executive Directors;  

c) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is 

necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.  

 

9. FORMULATION OF POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR 

REMUNERATION 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee discussed and thereafter decided upon the policy for selection & appointment of 

Directors and their remuneration. The highlights of this policy are as follows: 

 

1. Criteria of selection of Non-Executive Directors 

 

1. The Non- Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse Board 

with Directors having expertise in the fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, taxation, law, governance and general 

management.  

 

2. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature of 

the Directors vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.  

 

3. The Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appointment as a Director is not disqualified for appointment 

under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

4. The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria whilst recommending to the Board the candidature for 

appointment as Director- 

i. Qualification, expertise and experience of Directors in their respective fields;  

ii. Personal, Professional or business standing;  

iii. Diversity of the Board 

 

5. In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the performance evaluation 

of the Director and his engagement level.  

 

10. REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES 

 

a) In determining the remuneration of Senior Management Employees, the Committee shall ensure / consider the following:  

 

a. the relationship of remuneration and performance benchmark is clear;  

b. the balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives, appropriate to the working 

of the Company and its goals;  

c. the remuneration is divided into two components viz. fixed component comprising salaries, perquisites and retirement benefits 

and a variable component comprising performance bonus;  

d. the remuneration including annual increment and performance bonus is decided based on the criticality of the roles and 

responsibilities, the Company’s performance vis-à-vis the annual budget achievement, individuals performance and current 

compensation trends in the market.  

 

1. The Independent Director will carry out the individual performance review based on the standard appraisal matrix and shall take into 

account the appraisal score card and other factors and thereafter shall recommend the annual increment and performance incentive to 

the Committee for its review and approval. 
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11. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company during the financial year under review. 

 

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company has not entered into any material transaction with any of its related party. Accordingly, 

the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 

 

13. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 

Pursuant to SEBI Regulations, 2015 the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 

regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 

 

Disclosures 

 

The Company has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were no instances of non-compliance by 

the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter 

related to capital markets, during the last three years which has a bearing on the going concern status of the Company. 

 

In accordance with requirement of Companies Act as well as SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, a vigil mechanism has been adopted by the Board of directors and accordingly a whistle blower policy has been formulated with 

a view to provide a mechanism for employees of the Company to approach Internal Auditor or Chairperson of the Audit Committee 

of the Company to report any grievance. 

 

Compliance, rules & regulations as laid down by various statutory authorities have always been observed by the Company since such 

change over both in letter as well as in spirit. 

 

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming that they do not have any material 

financial or commercial interest in transactions with the Company at large. 

 

Compliance with Accounting Standards 

 

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed Accounting Standards notified pursuant to Companies 

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting 

policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to Financial Statements. 

 

14. GENERAL BODY MEETING 

 

I. Annual General Meeting 

 

The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders held were as under: 

 

Financial 

Year 

Day and Date Location Time Any Special 

Resolution passed 

2013-14 Tuesday,  

30-09-2014 

116 C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, 

Punjab-141010 

11.00 AM No 

2014-15 Wednesday, 30-

09-2015 

116 C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, 

Punjab-141010 

11.00 AM Yes 

2015-16 Wednesday, 

28-09-2016 

116 C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, 

Punjab-141010 

09.30 AM No 

 

J. No Extraordinary General Meeting of Members was held during the year 2016-17. 

 

K. No Postal Ballot was conducted during the year 2016-17. 
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15. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 

The Company's quarterly financial results in the format prescribed under the SEBI Regulations, 2015, were approved and taken on 

record by the Board within the prescribed period under the Regulations and were sent to all Stock Exchanges on which the Company's 

shares are listed. 

 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company are normally published both in vernacular language and English 

newspaper. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website at www.roxyexports.in. 

 

The Company has not displayed any official news release in any media. 

 

16. DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY HELD BY THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 

31, 2017 ARE GIVEN BELOW: 

 

S. No. Name No. of Share held Percentage 

I.  Mr. Vivek Marwaha Nil Nil 

J.  Mr. Vinod Jain Nil Nil 

K.  Mr. Harpreet Malhi Nil Nil 

 

17. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

 

S. No. Particulars Information 

a)  Annual General Meeting:  

a. Day & Date Monday, September 11, 2017 

Venue C-116, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

b)  Financial year 2016-17 

c)  Book Closure September 7, 2017 to September 11, 2017 

d)  Listed on BSE Limited 

e)  Dividend payment date The Company has not recommended or paid any dividend 

during the financial year 2016-17  

  

18. ANNUAL LISTING FEES 

 

The Company has paid all dues of the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the Company are listed including Annual Listing Fees 

for the financial year 2017-18. 

 

19. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures 

 

The Company has continued to comply with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI, and other statutory authorities on all 

matters relating to the capital market during the last three years which has the bearing the going concern status of the Company. There 

were no cases of penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by any Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other statutory authorities 

for any violation related to the Capital market during the last three years. 

 

20. Listing Regulations Compliance 

 

The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

21. The disclosure of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to 

(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46: 

 

According to the criteria laid down in Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as on the last date of closure of 

financial year 2016-17, the paid up share capital of the Company was Rs. 3,60,00,000 (i.e. below the stipulated limit of Rs. 10 crores) 

and net worth was Rs. 3,03,79,284.22 (i.e. below the stipulated limit of Rs. 25 crores). Accordingly, the Company is not under an 

obligation to adhere to the requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the 

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

However, in order to follow best practices of corporate governance, the Company has complied with and is committed regularly 

towards complying with the requirements of the following: 

 

i. The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 17; 

ii. The Audit Committee has been constituted in accordance with Regulation 18 with role as mentioned therein read with Part C 

of Schedule II; 
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iii. Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted in accordance with Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule 

II; 

iv. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been constituted to specifically look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances 

of shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders with role as mentioned in Part D of Schedule II; 

v. Vigil Mechanism has been adopted by the Company pursuant to Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. 

 

22. Outstanding DRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:  

 

As on date, there is no outstanding warrants /bonds/ other instruments having an impact on equity. 

 

23. Disclosure of commodity price risks, foreign exchange risks and hedging activities: 

 

The Company is not exposed to any foreign exchange risk or commodity price risks and therefore, is not involved in commodity 

hedging activities. 

 

24. STOCK EXCHANGE CODE 

 

Stock Exchange Scrip Code/Symbol 

BSE Limited 539561 

 

25. Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year and performance in comparison to broad-based indices: 

 

The shares of the Company are not being traded currently. Therefore, market price data is not available for the financial year 2016-

17. 

 

26. REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

 

The details of Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company are as follows: 

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited 

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 

99, Madangir, New Delhi- 110062 

Telephone No. 011- 2996 1281-83 

Fax- 011- 2996 1284 

Email: beetal@beetalfinancial.com 

 

27. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 

 

The share transfer system consists of activities like receipt of shares along with transfer deed from transferees, its verification, 

preparation of Memorandum of Transfers, etc. Share transfers are approved/ratified by the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 

Share transfer activities are being carried out by Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, being Share Transfer 

Agent of the Company. 

Pursuant to Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate on half yearly 

basis from Practicing Company Secretary confirming due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company through its share 

transfer agent have been submitted to stock exchange(s) within the one month from the end of half financial year. 

 

28. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2017: 

 

Shareholding of 

Nominal value of Rs. 

10/- 

No. of 

Shareholders 

% of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares 

held 

Amount % to total 

Up to 5000 806 74.98 403000 40,30,000 11.19 

5001-10000 222 20.65 213400 21,34,000 5.93 

10001-20000 32 2.98 46900 4,69,000 1.30 

20001-30000 3 0.28 7400 74,000 0.21 

30001-40000 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 

40001-50000 3 0.28 12900 1,29,000 0.36 

50001-100000 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 

100001 & above 9 0.83 2916400 2,91,64,000 81.01 

Total 1075 100.00 3600000 36000000 100.00 
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Categories of Equity shareholders as on March 31, 2017 

 

 Category No. of Shares % of Holding 

1. Promoters Holding   

 1. Promoters             

 1. -Indian Promoters 2700000 75.00 

 - Foreign Promoters - - 

 2. -Persons acting in concert - - 

 Sub Total 2700000 75 

2. Non Promoters Holding   

 i. Institutional Investor - - 

 ii. Mutual Fund and UTI - - 

 iii. Banks, Financial Institutions, 

Insurance Companies 

(Central/ State Govt. Institutions/ Non Govt. Institutions) 

- - 

 iv. FII’s - - 

 Sub Total - - 

3. Others   

 -  Corporate Bodies 216400 6.01 

 - Indian Public 683600 18.99 

 - NRI’s/OCB’s - - 

 - Any Other (HUF/Firm/Foreign Companies) Clearing Member - - 

 Sub Total 900000 25 

 Grand Total 3600000 100.00 

 

29. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY 

 

The shares of the Company are in the compulsory dematerialized segment and are available for trading with both the depositories i.e. 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

 

The Share Capital Audit Report regarding reconciliation of the total issued, listed and capital held by depositories in a dematerialized 

form with respect to the Equity Share Capital of the Company was obtained from the Practicing Company Secretary for each quarter 

during the year and submitted to the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time. 

Number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode as on 31st March 2017:- 

 

Particulars Total Shares % to Equity 

Shares in dematerialized form with NSDL - - 

Shares in dematerialized form with CDSL - - 

Physical 3600000 100 

Total 3600000 100 

 

ISIN of the Company  : INE549S01010 

 

The names and addresses of the depositories are as under: 

 

i. National Securities Depository Limited 

Trade World, A-Wing, 4th & 5th Floors, 

Kamala Mills Compound, 

Senapati Bapat Marg, 

Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013 

 

ii. Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

17th Floor, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

 

30. Policy for determining material subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company at the following link- 

 

http://www.roxyexports.in 

 

31. Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is available on the website of the Company at the following link- 

 

 http://www.roxyexports.in 

http://www.raideepind.com/
http://www.raideepind.com/
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Company Details: 

 

Registered Office : 116C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

Plant Location : 116C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

Address for communication : 116C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

 

The phone numbers and e-mail addresses for communication are given below: 

 

Particulars Telephone Number Fax No. 

Registered Office: 

116C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

0161-5011021 0161-5011017 

Corporate Office: 

116C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

0161-5011021 0161-5011017 

 

As per circular of the Securities & Exchange Board of India dated 22.01.2007, exclusive e-mail address for redressal of Investor 

Complaints is roxycyclesin@gmail.com. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

On behalf of Board of Directors 

For Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

(Subhash Chander Mittal)  

Managing Director 

(DIN:02739014) 

Add: 116-C, Focal Point, 

Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010, Punjab 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

(In terms of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V (E) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Roxy Exports Limited 

 

We have examined the report of Corporate Governance presented by the Board of Directors of Roxy Exports Limited for the year 

ended 31st March, 2017 as stipulated in Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

read with Schedule V of the same. 

 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the 

procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the corporate 

governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has taken required steps to comply with 

the conditions of corporate governance, to the extent applicable and as stipulated in the aforesaid SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

We state that no investor grievance is pending for the period exceeding one month against the Company as per records maintained by 

the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee together with the status of Investor Grievance as on SEBI SCORES Portal.  

 

We further state that such compliance is neither any assurance as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

(CA Raman Kumar Jain) 

Partner 

M. No. 033478 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Rohit Mittal, being CFO of Roxy Exports Limited do hereby confirm and certify that: 

 

i. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial  year and that to the best of my 

knowledge and belief: 

 

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 

that might be misleading; 

 

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

ii. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year which 

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct. 

 

iii. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control system of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the 

auditor along with the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control(s), if any, of 

which I am aware and the steps I have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

iv. during the year under reference: 

 

a. there were no significant changes in internal control system over financial reporting;  

b. there were no significant changes in accounting policies and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 

financial statements; and  

c. there were no instance(s) of significant fraud involved therein, if any, of which the management or an employee 

having a significant role in the listed entity‘s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                  For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

 

    

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place:Ludhiana 

 

 

  

Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Rohit Mittal 

Chief Financial Officer 
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

I, Subhash Chander Mittal, Managing Director of the Company hereby certify that all the Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of the conduct of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017.  

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 19.07.2017 

Place: Ludhiana 

 

Sd/- 

Subhash Chander Mittal 

Managing Director 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

We submit herewith the Management discussion and analysis report on the business of the Company as applicable to the extent 

relevant. 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

 

India produces approximately 10% of the world annual bicycle production, which is estimated at 125 Million units. The annual 

domestic demand of bicycles in India is approximately 10 million units, out of which around 2.5 million units is a government demand 

for the various welfare schemes. Exports out of India are largely to Africa and the less developed economies and negligible to western 

markets. Today, the Indian bicycle manufacturing and bicycle parts industry is widely recognized for its quality standards in the 

international market.  

 

The market for the premium or the lifestyle bikes targeted towards the lifestyle consumer is just about emerging on account of 

increasing individual incomes and higher aspiration levels of the middle income group. Growth in the “specials segment” (Sport Light 

Roadster, mountain terrain bike and children’s bicycles) was higher than in the “standard segment. The definition of high end bikes 

itself is changing.  

 

Not only are the price points changing but even definitions of the segment are. Hitherto, cycles were simplistically segmented into 

gents, ladies, kids and high end. But now the lifestyle bikes are being segmented in line with the global trend that is based on their 

usage. There are Road bikes, Mountain tarrain bikes and Children bikes etc.  

 

The demand for these cycles at this stage is very limited but is set to grow at a frenetic pace in future. While the mass-market segment 

is experiencing a sluggish growth of between 4-6% annually the premium & lifestyle segment is growing at a CAGR of over 30%. 

The market size for the lifestyle cycles is estimated at not more than 0.25 million units annually but its only time that this segment 

will form an important part of the industry. Apart from rising input costs, cheap Chinese bicycles are also entering in domestic market. 

 

Industry Overview 

 

Indian Industry has made significant progress and the 90s have witnessed a new era of industrial growth. A quantum leap in industrial 

output has been accompanied by a new accent on modern technology. Large investments with foreign participation in the infra 

structural development and other industries, such as automobiles, petrochemicals, food processing, engineering and an inflow of funds 

from non-resident Indians have continuously accelerated the pace of expansion. The economic reforms process, now underway, 

attempts to move the economy from a controlled regime to market economy leading to competitive environment. The policy also 

provides incentive for expanding export oriented industries and encouraging the inflow of foreign capital. All these developments 

signal optimism about the economy's potential for reaching new heights. Bicycles & Components Industry in India is having a 

promising future considering the size of the country and growing environmental hazard. The Industry, however, has been trying to 

keep pace with state of the art technology. Indian companies have provided technical know-how to various developing countries to 

set up Bicycle manufacturing units, and can render similar assistance to other developing countries. Indian companies are exporting 

not only traditional "Roadster" cycles to developing countries but have also started exporting new models of Bicycles with latest 

design to developed countries in the world. 

The bicycle industry in India has a two-tier structure wherein the production of bicycle components/parts occurs in small/medium-

scale units and bicycles are assembled in large-scale units. The large-scale manufacturing companies belonging to the organized sector, 

manufacture bicycle frames, chains, and rims for captive consumption, in addition to carrying out bicycle assembly and production, 

whereas components, spares, and accessories are produced by the small/medium-scale units. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND OUTLOOK 

 

Opportunities 

 

The Indian bicycle industry is currently in the midst of making endeavors for enhanced and increased bicycle exports since the scope 

for export of Indian manufactured bicycles in the international market is significant. Indian cycle industry, today, is churning out 

beauties that could easily make a style statement but the road ahead is not at all easy for the manufactures. It is rather rough for the 

two-wheeled bikes. 

 

Challenges 

 

Globally, the Indian bicycle industry is the second largest industry in terms of production capacity. It, however, lags far behind the 

topmost global position as held by China in terms of production capacity, domestic sales, and exports. the industry is witnessing a 

very moderate growth in domestic sales and exports, and a rapid growth in imports. While the moderate demand of bicycles in the 

country can be linked to several factors, the inability of the domestic industry to capture domestic and export markets is linked to two 

major issues— the high price sensitivity of its user consumer segment and technology gaps across the value chain to produce bicycles 

for high-end domestic and export markets. 
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Indian bicycle industry is facing technology related challenges in both the entry-level and high-end product segments in domestic as 

well as export markets. The price sensitivity of consumers of low-value products, limits the technology upgradation of products in this 

segment and the issues related to the availability, prices, and manufacturing capability with regard to raw materials, components, and 

final product assembly, limit the ability of Indian manufacturers to manufacture high-end bicycles. 

 

 

New small-scale players have emerged in the Indian market and have been assembling bicycles, which are sold at prices which compete 

effectively with the bicycles of large manufacturers. Given that majority of the existing cyclists in India fall in the captive group, there 

is a huge market for this rapidly growing informal bicycle industry. Despite the standards being prescribed by BIS for bicycle safety 

for all the products that go in the market, small scale manufacturers generally do not send their products for testing. Therefore, there 

is requirement for having strict enforcement mechanism for ensuring adoption of standards by all the manufacturers including the 

small-scale manufacturers. The central government may also consider introducing mandatory “Quality Control Orders” for both 

imports and domestic bicycle production. 

 

Outlook 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 

 

Given the magnitude and nature of its business, the Company has maintained sound and commercial practice with an effective 

internal control system. The system ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly to safeguard the 

assets of the Company and protect them from any loss due to unauthorized use or disposition. The adequate internal information 

system is in place to ensure proper information flow for the decision- making process. The Company also has well-established 

processes and clearly defined roles and responsibilities for people at various levels. The control mechanism also involves well 

documented policies, authorization guidelines commensurate with the level of responsibility and standard operating procedures 

specific to the respective businesses, adherence to which is strictly ensured. Internal audit is carried out frequently to create 

awareness and to take corrective actions on the respective units or areas, which need rectification. These reports are then reviewed 

by the management team and the Audit Committee for follow-up action. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

 

The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively reviews policies and processes by 

creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and 

potential of its employees attracting and retaining the best manpower available by providing high degree of motivation. 

 

Your Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all levels. 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 

The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectation may 

constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this 

management discussion and analysis report could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make 

a difference to the Company’s operation include raw material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s 

principal markets, changes in the governmental regulations, tax regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and the 

countries with which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

(Subhash Chander Mittal) 

Date: 19.07.2017 Managing Director 

Place: Ludhiana                                                                                                                                                              DIN: 02739014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To the Members of 

ROXY EXPORTS LIMITED 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ROXY EXPORTS LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other  irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 

included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control 

relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements  that  give  a  true  and  fair  view  in  order  to  design  audit  

procedures  that  are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has 

in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An 

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

financial statements. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 

give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its Profit/Loss and its Cash 

Flow for the year ended on that date. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

2) As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
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a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 

from our examination of those books; 

 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the books of account. 

 

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. 

 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director 

in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company. 

 

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as 

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30thDecember 2016. 

Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures 

are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the 

management. 

 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 05731N  

 

 

 

Sd/- 

CA Raman Kumar Jain 

Place: Ludhiana Partner 

Date: 26.05.2017 M.No. : 033478  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

- 40 - 

 

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date to the 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017: 

 

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of 

fixed assets; 

a. The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the 

items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and 

nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the 

management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets 

have been noticed. 

 

b. The company does not hold any title deeds of immovable property. 

 

2. (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. 

 

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books records which has been 

properly dealt with in the books of account were not material. 

 

3. The Company has granted loans to a body corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. The 

maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 93.22 Lacs and the year-end balance of such loan amounted to Rs. 

0.93crores. Other than the above, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or 

parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. 

 

a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted to the bodies 

corporate listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act is less than prevailing market rate. 

 

b) Accordingly, there are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loan granted to a body 

corporate listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. 

 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the 

provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 

Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

 

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section 

(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 

 

7. a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, 

and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 

Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, 

Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given 

to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more 

than six months from the date on when they become payable. 

 

8. a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account, 

and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 

Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, 

Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given 

to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more 

than six months from the date on when they become payable. 

 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty 

of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

 

9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the 

repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the 

government and has not issued any debentures. 
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10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company 

has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented 

upon. 

 

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we report 

that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 

year. 

 

12. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the 

managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions 

of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

13. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

14. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 

and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company 

has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during 

the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and 

hence not commented upon. 

 

16. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company 

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions 

of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

 

17. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented 

upon. 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 05731N  

 

 

Sd/- 

CA Raman Kumar Jain 

Place: Ludhiana                                 Partner 

Date: 26.05.2017                    M.No. : 033478 
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Roxy Exports 

Limited 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Roxy Exports Limited (“the Company”) as of 

March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial  statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 

or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to 

the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial  controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based 

upon “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 

 

 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 05731N  

 

 

 

Sd/- 

CA Raman Kumar Jain 

Place:Ludhiana                                                                                                                                                                Partner 

Date: 26.05.2017                                                                                                                    M.No. : 033478 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2017 

 

1. Corporate Information 

Roxy Exports limited (‘the Company’) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing/ trading of bicycles part. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 

in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects 

with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and 

the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern 

basis under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied 

by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year. The significant accounting policies are as 

follows: 

a) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make 

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities 

and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on 

the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 

could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 

periods. 

b) Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost 

comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing 

the asset to its working condition for the intended use.  

c) Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided as per schedule II of New Companies Act 2013. Depreciation has been provided as per 

useful lives of various assets as specified in annexure A of schedule II of companies Act after retaining residual 

value of 5% of gross value of asset. 

d) Inventories 

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, 

materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished 

products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, 

components and stores and spares is determined on FIFO basis. 

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct 

materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity.  

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 

completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

e) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 

revenue can be reliably measured. 

Sales of products- Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have 

passed to the buyer and is stated net of trade discounts, returns and Sales Tax / Value Added Tax (VAT). The 

Company collects sales taxes and value added taxes on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not 

economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. Excise duty deducted from 

revenue (gross) is the amount that is included in the revenue (gross) and not theentire amount of liability arising 

during the year. 

 

Interest income - Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

the rate applicable. 

f) Borrowing Costs 

There is no borrowing from any Bank/F.I’s.  . 

g) Foreign Currency Transactions 

There is no foreign exchange transaction during the year. 

h) Retirement and other Employee benefits 

Gratuity: The company has not made any provision for gratuity due to nil liability on a/c of gratuity. 

Provident Fund: Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the 

contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective 

funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident funds. 

Employees State Insurance: Contribution to ESI Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the ESI Act and 

is charged to Profit & Loss account. 

i) Income taxes 

Provision for current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance 

with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the 

company operates.  

j) Investments 

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which 

such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term 

investments. 
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Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual 

investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to 

recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. 

k) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity 

shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period 

is adjusted for events of bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse 

share split (consolidation of shares), if any. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects 

of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

l) Administrative Expenses: 

Admin. Expenses include fees paid to Bombay Stock exchange Limited of Rs. 2.29lacs. 

m) Cash & cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term investments 

with an original maturity of three months or less. 

 

The Company is giving following particulars relating to Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during 

the period 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 

 

 SBNs 

 

Other denominations notes Total 

 

Closing cash in hand as on 

08.11.2016 

NIL 101597 101597 

(+) Permitted Receipts NIL 228000 228000 

(-) Permitted payments NIL 51999 51999 

(-) Amount deposited in Banks  NIL NIL NIL 

Closing cash in hand as on 

30.12.2016 

NIL 277598 277598 

 

 

n) Contingent liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present 

obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation. 

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because 

it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in 

the financial statements. 

 

The company has estimated its contingent liabilities in respect of show cause notices/demand received from 

government authorities and other in respect of the following: 

 

Income tax demand contested by Company: 

There was a search by Income Tax department on the company premises on 07.08.1992. The income tax cases are 

pending before Settlement Commission for A.Y 1990-91 to 1993-94. 

(o)  Related Party Details  

ASSOCIATES 

      1. Mishm International  

      2. Roxy Industrial Corporation 

      3. Mittal Tech 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

i) Sh. SubhashChander Mittal 

ii) Sh. Amit Mittal 

iii) Smt. Shukla Mittal 

Relatives of KMP 

- Mohit Mittal 

- Rohit Mittal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Associates  KMP* Relatives of KMP# 

Sales of goods  

Mishm International (sales) 

Mittal Tech (Sales) 

12214937 

1289481 

  

Receiving / Rendering of services  

Salary Paid To    

Amit Mittal  228000  

S. C. Mittal  228000  

Shukla Mittal  228000  

Rohit Mittal  228000  



 

 
- 46 - 

Balances outstanding at the end of the year 

Trade receivables    

Mishm International 

Mittal Tech 

17081447.00 

4615081.96 

  

Long Term Borrowings Unsecured Loans 

Sundry payable    

Shukla Mittal (Payable)  226720  

Amit Mittal  243571  

Rohit Mittal  257694  

SC Mittal  651440  

Loans and advances    

Roxy Industrial Corporation 9344984.37   

p) Others  

 Contingent Liabilities not provided for 2016-17 2015-165 

 1.) Income Tax A/y 1995-96 47000/- 47000/- 

 The company is only in one line of business activity i.e. Bicycle parts, hence the disclosure requirements of the AS-

17 on “Segment Reporting” issued by the ICAI are not applicable. 

 None of suppliers have come forward with their registration under the MSME Development Act 2006 to the 

Company, so disclosure requirement can’t be given. 

 The company is a listed company from Bombay stock exchange.  

 Material events occurring after the balance sheet date are taken into cognizance. 

 Prior period and extra-ordinary changes in accounting policies, having material effect on the financial affairs of the 

company (if any) are disclosed. 

 Previous year figures have been re-arranged or regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year figures. 

 Additional information pursuant to paragraph 3,4C and 4D of part  of  the Schedule VI of the Companies 

Act,1956 is as under : 

       a) Licenced, Installed Capacity & Actual 

Production; 

  

 Licenced Capacity Information not available Information not available 

 Installed Capacity Information not available Information not available 

 Actual Production Information not available Information not available 

        b) Closing Stock and Sales of Finished Goods (Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs) 

 Closing Stock  

1. Consumables 

2. Finished Good 

Nil  

36.70 

46.39 

 Sales Less Return  133.27 393.32 

        c)   Value of imported and indigenous raw 

material. 

-- -- 

 Raw Material 

3. Imported 

4. Indigenous 

5. Traded Goods 

 

0.00 

34.32 

0.00 

 

0.00 

50.37 

314.17 

        d) Value of imports on CIF basis.   

 Raw Material Nil Nil 

 Components & Spare Parts Nil Nil 

 Capital Goods Nil Nil 

        e) Expenditure in foreign currency Nil Nil 

f) Export of Goods on FOB Basis Nil Nil 
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office : C - 116, Phase - V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010. 

CIN : L51909PB1988PLC008009 

Balance Sheet as at  31 March, 2017  

 

Particulars Note 

No. 

As at 31 

March, 2017 

As at 31 

March, 2016 

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

1 Shareholders’ funds       

  (a) Share capital  3 36000000.00 36000000.00 

  (b) Reserves and surplus 4 -5620715.78 -5576107.60 

  (c) Money received against share warrants   0.00 0.00 

2 Share application money pending allotment   0.00 0.00 

3 Non-current liabilities       

  (a) Long-term borrowings 5 0.00 41569.98 

  (b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 30 0.00 0.00 

  (c) Other long-term liabilities  6 0.00 0.00 

  (d) Long-term provisions 7 0.00 0.00 

4 Current liabilities       

  (a) Short-term borrowings 8 0.00 0.00 

  (b) Trade payables 9 5900.00 13652592.54 

  (c) Other current liabilities 10 2536401.50 1610238.50 

  (d) Short-term provisions 11 8000.00 26000.00 

   TOTAL   32929585.72 45754293.42 

B ASSETS     

1 Non-current assets       

  (a) Fixed assets       

  (i) Tangible assets 12.A 138013.08 152309.08 

  (ii) Intangible assets 12.B 0.00 0.00 

  (iii) Capital work-in-progress   0.00 0.00 

  (iv) Intangible assets under development   0.00 0.00 

  (b) Non-current investments 13 0.00 0.00 

 (c) Deferred tax assets (net) 30 60353.00 58340.00 

  (d) Long-term loans and advances 14 9415184.37 8563384.37 

 (e) Other non-current assets 15 0.00 0.00 

        9613550.45 8774033.45 

2 Current assets       

  (a) Current investments 16 0.00 0.00 

  (b) Inventories 17 0.00 8308256.33 

  (c) Trade receivables 18 21696528.96 28508785.40 

  (d) Cash and cash equivalents 19 1579260.31 105117.24 

  (e) Short-term loans and advances 20 40246.00 58101.00 

  (f) Other current assets 21 0.00 0.00 

   TOTAL   32929585.72 45754293.42 

  Summary of significant accounting policies 2     

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached.  

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Roxy Exports Limited 

Chartered Accountants 
 

Sd/-                         Sd/- 

Raman Jain 
 

                                             Director Director  

Partner 
 

Amit Mittal S. C. Mittal  

M. No. 033478 DIN : 01691317 DIN : 02739014   

     
                  Sd/-  

Place : Ludhiana 
 

Rohit Mittal  
Date: 26.05.2017 

 
Chief Financial Officer  
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office : C - 116, Phase - V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010. 

CIN : L51909PB1988PLC008009 

  
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2017 

Particulars Note No. For the year ended  

31  March, 2017  

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016  

      Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

  Income       

I Revenue from operations (gross) 22 1,33,26,930.05  3,93,31,859.00  

II Other Income 23 10,44,924.20  32,81,510.47  

III Total revenue (I+II)   1,43,71,854.25  4,26,13,369.47  

IV Expenses       

  (a) Cost of materials consumed 24.a 71,01,257.02  50,37,307.80  

  (b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 24.b  -  3,14,17,450.75  

  (c) Changes in inventories of finished 

goods, work-in-progress and 

stock-in-trade 

24.c 46,38,598.56  24,34,756.94  

  (d) Employee benefits expense 25 13,41,058.00  14,15,568.00  

  (e)Finance costs   3,008.93  93,671.36  

  (f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 14,296.00  94,348.00  

  (e) Other expenses 27 12,34,182.92  20,10,144.69  

  Total Expenses   1,43,32,401.43  4,25,03,247.54  

V Profits before exceptional items, 

extraordinary items and tax (III-IV) 

  39,452.82  1,10,121.93  

VI Exceptional items 28.a  -   -  

VII Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items 

and tax  (V-VI) 

  39,452.82  1,10,121.93  

VIII Extraordinary items 28.b  -   -  

IX Profit / (Loss) before tax  (VII-VIII)   39,452.82  1,10,121.93  

X Tax expense:       

  (a) Current tax    8,000.00  26,000.00  

  (b) Deferred tax 30  -2,013.00   -25,627.00  

XI Profit / (Loss) for the period (IX-X)   33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

XII Earnings per share (of Rs.10/- each):       

  (a) Basic   0.01  0.03  

  (b) Diluted   0.01  0.03  

  Summary of significant accounting policies 2     

 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached.  

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Chartered Accountants 
 

 Sd/-                                            Sd/- 

Raman Jain 
 

                                             Director Director  

Partner 
 

Amit Mittal S. C. Mittal  

M. No. 033478 DIN : 01691317 DIN : 02739014   

     
                  Sd/-  

Place : Ludhiana 
 

Rohit Mittal  
Date: 26.05.2017 

 
Chief Financial Officer  
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2017 

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017  As at 31 March, 2016 

  
Amount (Rs.)  

Amount 

(Rs.) 
Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.) 

A. Cash flow from operating activities         

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 39452.82   110121.93   

Adjustments for:         

Depreciation and amortisation 14296.00   94348.00   

Loss on sale of assets 0.00   0.00   

Income Tax Adjustments(Previous Years)/(Provisions/Refunds) -78074.00   -50953.00   

Finance costs 3008.93   93671.36   

Interest income -859370.00   -504003.00   

Rental income from operating leases 0.00   -180000.00   

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes   -880686.25   -436814.71 

Changes in working capital:         

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:         

Inventories 8308256.33   5039767.74   

Trade receivables 6812256.44   -8678958.03   

Short-term loans and advances 17855.00   673.00   

Long-term loans and advances -851800.00   2136614.00   

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:         

Trade payables 

 

-13646692.54   -10395666.82   

Other current liabilities 926163.00   157863.00   

Short-term provisions -18000.00   -1424000.00   

Long-term provisions 0.00 667351.98 0.00 -13600521.82 

Cash flow from extraordinary items         

Cash generated from operations   667351.98   -13600521.82 

Net income tax (paid) / refunds   -8000.00   -26000.00 

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)   659351.98   -13626521.82 

B. Cash flow from investing activities         

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances  0.00   0.00   

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 0.00 

 

14079557.66   

Interest received         

  - Others 859370.00   504003.00   

Rental income from operating leases 0.00  180000.00  

Cash flow from extraordinary items   0.00   0.00 

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 

 

859370.00 

 

14763560.66 

C. Cash flow from financing activities         

Proceeds from issue of equity shares         

Proceeds from long-term borrowings -41569.98   -1000000.00   

Finance cost -3008.93   -93671.36   

Dividends paid         

Tax on dividend         

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 

 

-44578.91 

 

-1093671.36 

Cash flow from extraordinary items   0.00   0.00 

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)   1474143.07   43367.48 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year   105117.24   61749.76 

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency 

Cash and cash equivalents 

  0.00   0.00 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year   1579260.31   105117.24 

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance 

Sheet: 

    

 

  

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 19) 

 

1579260.31 

 

105117.24 

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as 

defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements (give details) 

  0.00   0.00 

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow 

Statements) included in Note 19 

  1579260.31   105117.24 

Add: Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash 

equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) (Refer Note 

(ii) to Note 16 Current investments) 

  0.00   0.00 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *   1579260.31   105117.24 
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* Comprises:         

(a) Cash on hand   551382.76   75216.76 

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand   1008489.00     

(c) Balances with banks         

(i) In current accounts   19388.55   29900.48 

(ii) In EEFC accounts         

(iii) In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 

months 

        

(iv) In earmarked accounts (give details) (Refer Note (ii) below)         

(d) Others (specify nature)          

(e) Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash 

equivalents (Refer Note (ii) to Note 16 Current investments) 

  1579260.31   105117.24 

Notes:          

(i) The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations. 

(ii) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes. 

 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements  

 

 

See accompanying notes forming part of financials..  

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Chartered Accountants 
 

 Sd/-                                            Sd/- 

Raman Jain 
 

                                             Director Director  

Partner 
 

Amit Mittal S. C. Mittal  

M. No. 033478 DIN : 01691317 DIN : 02739014   

     
                  Sd/-  

Place : Ludhiana 
 

Rohit Mittal  
Date: 26.05.2017 

 
Chief Financial Officer  
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office :C - 116, Phase - V, Focal Point, Ludhiana - 141010. 

CIN : L51909PB1988PLC008009  
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

 
Note 3 Share capital 

  Particulars As at 31 March, 2017  

 

As at 31 March, 2016  

  

    Number of 

shares  
Amount (Rs.)  

Number of shares  Amount 

(Rs.)  

  (a) Authorised         

  4000000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting 

rights 

4000000 40000000.00 4000000 40000000.00 

  (Previous Year 4000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

Each)  

        

  (b) Issued         

  3600000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting 

rights 

3600000 36000000.00 3600000 36000000.00 

  (Previous Year 3600000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

Each)  

        

  (c) Subscribed and fully paid up         

  3600000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting 

rights 

3600000 36000000.00 3600000 36000000.00 

  (Previous Year 3600000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

Each)  

        

  (d) Subscribed but not fully paid up - - - - 

  Total 3600000 36000000.00 3600000 36000000.00 

Notes: 

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: 

Particulars Opening 

Balance 

Fresh 

issue 

Bonus  ESOP Conversion Buy 

back  

Other 

changes 

(give 

details) 

Closing 

Balance 

Equity shares with voting 

rights 

3600000 - - - - - - 3600000 

Year ended 31 March, 

2013 

                

- Number of shares 3600000 - - - - - - 3600000 

 Amount (Rs.10/- 

Each) 

36000000.00               

Year ended 31 March, 

2012 

                

- Number of shares 3600000 - - - - - - 3600000 

Amount (Rs.10/- 

Each) 

36000000.00               

(iii) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates:   NIL  

(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Class of shares / Name of shareholder  As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016   

Number of 

shares held 

% holding in 

that class of 

shares  

Number 

of shares 

held 

% holding in that class 

of shares  

  

Equity shares with voting rights           

Sh Amit Mittal 705085 19.59 705085 19.59   

Sh Rohit Mittal 700000 19.44 700000 19.44   

Smt. Shukla Mittal 425085 11.81 425085 11.81   

Sh Mohit Mittal 843990 23.44 843990 23.44   

  2674160   2674160     

(v) As at the end of Current Year Nil shares (Previous Year Nil shares) were reserved for issuance as follows: 

(a)Nil shares (As at the end of Previous Year Nil shares) of Rs.Nil each towards outstanding employee stock options granted / available for 

grant. (Refer Note 31) 

(b)Nil shares (As at As at the end of Previous Year Nil shares) of Rs.Nil each towards outstanding share warrants.  (Refer Note 29.1) 

©Nil shares (As at As at the end of Previous Year Nil shares) of Rs.Nil each towards convertible securities [Preference shares (Refer  

(ii) above), convertible bonds / debentures (Refer Note (i) in Note 5 Long-term borrowings )] 
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(vi) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash, 

bonus shares and shares bought back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date: NIL 

(vii) Details of calls unpaid  NIL           

 

Note 4 Reserves and surplus  

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017  As at 31 March, 2016  

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) General reserve     

Opening balance 2159944.90 2159944.90 

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 0.00 0.00 

Less: Utilised / transferred during the year for:     

Issuing bonus shares 0.00 0.00 

Others (give details) 0.00 0.00 

Closing balance 2159944.90 2159944.90 

        

(b) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss      

Opening balance -7736052.50 -7794848.43 

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 33465.82 109748.93 

Add: IT refund a/y 1994-95 256994.00 0.00 

Less: Adjustment in Prov. For Income tax (previous) 0.00 -50953.00 

Less: Previous year Provison for tax -173068.00 0.00 

Less: Income Tax payable A/y 1994-95 -162000.00 0.00 

Closing balance   -7780660.68 -7736052.50 

        

Total -5620715.78 -5576107.60 

    

    

Note 5 Long-term borrowings 
  

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017  As at 31 March, 2016  

    Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Term loans      

Secured       

Loan from Director of Industries 

(Secured against charge of company land, building & machinery) 

0.00 0.00 

Unsecured - - 

        

(b) Loans and advances from related parties     

Secured   0.00 0.00 
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Unsecured     

See Note 5a   0.00 41569.98 

(c) Other loans and advances     

Secured   0.00 0.00 

Unsecured 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 41569.98 

    

Notes: 
   

Particulars Terms of repayment and security* As at 31 March, 2017  

  Secured Unsecured 

Loans and advances 

from related parties: 

    0.00 

Amit mittal       

Total - Loans and 

advances from 

related parties 

  0.00 0.00 

    

Note 6 Other long-term liabilities                          NIL 
 

Note 7 Long-term provisions                                  NIL 
 

Note 8 Short-term borrowings                               NIL   
 

 

Note 9 Trade payables  

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Trade payables:     

Acceptances 5900.00 13652592.54 

Total 5900.00 13652592.54 

 

Note 10 Other current liabilities 

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt 0.00 0.00 

(b) Application money received for allotment of 

securities and due for refund and interest accrued 

thereon     

0.00 0.00 

(c) Other payables      

(i) Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and 

ESIC, Withholding Taxes,Excise Duty, VAT, 

Service Tax, etc.)  

0.00 0.00 

Vat Payable 259159.00 95536.00 

(ii) Advances from customers 0.00 0.00 

(iii) Others: 0.00 0.00 

 -Audit Fees Payable 84270.00 67416.00 

 -Anil Jindal & Associates 0.00 0.00 

 -Bonus Payable 13692.00 21093.00 

 -Beetel Financial Services 12262.00   

 -Cheques issued but not yet cleared 737913.00   

 -L.W.W payable 12708.00 11117.00 

 -EPF Payable 8291.00 6819.00 

 -ESI Payable 2015.00 1626.00 

 -L.W.F. Payable   3033.00 
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 -Wages Payable 26666.00 21493.00 

 -Salary payable 
 

30000.00 

       - Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.  5153.00 

 -Sh. S.C. Mittal Salary payable 651440.50 449352.50 

 -Smt. Shukla Mittal A/C payable 226720.00 228000.00 

 -Sh. Amit Mittal Salary 243571.00 330100.00 

 -Sh. Rohit Mittal salary 257694.00 320000.00 

 -Trade Spokesman   19500.00 

Total 2536401.50 1610238.50 

 

Note 11 Short-term provisions 

    

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Provision for employee benefits: 0.00 0.00 

(b) Provision - Others:     

(i) Provision for tax (Previous yrs) 0.00 0.00 

(i) Provision for tax (Current yr) 8000.00 26000.00 

(ii) Provision - wealth tax 0.00 0.00 

Total 8000.00 26000.00 

 

Trade Payables 

 

Party Name As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

M/S ATTAR CHEMICALS  259518.00 

M/S GURPARSHAD TRADERS   22976.00 

M/S GURU NANAK METALS   264357.00 

M/S HINDUSTAN METALS   20362.00 

M/S JBR TECHNOLOGIES (P) LTD 4900.00 5600.00 

M/S MANI DISTRIBUTORS   220751.30 

M/S JBR TECHNOLOGIES PVT  LTD (UNIT II) 1000.00 1000.00 

M/S SANDEEP ELECTRO CHEMICALS, LUDHIANA   49642.00 

M/S SANT CHEMICAL INDS., LUDHIANA   1281075.00 

M/S SHAKTI CHEMICAL INDS., LUDHIANA   43191.62 

M/S. MITTAL TECH   11330916.04 

M/S VINOD TRADING CORPORATION    39170.00 

M/S B.SINGH & SONS   113155.00 

M/S FIRST FLIGHT COURIERS LTD.   878.58 

TOTAL 5900.00 13652592.54 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Roxy Exports Limited 

 

 

 

Chartered Accountants 
 

 Sd/-                                            Sd/- 

Raman Jain 
 

                                             Director Director  

Partner 
 

Amit Mittal S. C. Mittal  

M. No. 033478 DIN : 01691317 DIN : 02739014   

     
                  Sd/-  

Place : Ludhiana 
 

Rohit Mittal  
Date: 26.05.2017 

 
Chief Financial Officer  
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C. Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing operations: 

 

  

 

Particulars 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Depreciation and amortisation for the year on tangible 

assets as per Note 12 A 

14296.00   

Depreciation and amortisation for the year on 

intangible assets as per Note 12 B 

0.00 0.00 

Less: Utilised from revaluation reserve 0.00 0.00 

Depreciation and amortisation relating to discontinuing 

operations  

0.00 0.00 

Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing 

operations 

14296.00 0.00 

 

Note 13 Non-Current Investment NIL 

 

Note 14 Long Term Loans and Advances 

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Capital advances      

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

-Advance paid for purchase of land 0.00 0.00 

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0.00 0.00 

  0.00 0.00 

(b) Security deposits      

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

      -Security (LSE) 45000.00 45000.00 

      -Security(CETP) 25200.00 25200.00 

      -Electricity Security 0.00 0.00 

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 0.00 0.00 

  70200.00 70200.00 

(c) Loans and advances to related parties     9344984.37 8493184.37 

(d) Loans and advances to employees      

(e) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good  0.00 0.00 

(f) Advance income tax (net of provisions) - Unsecured, 

considered good 

0.00 0.00 

(g) MAT credit entitlement - Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

(h) Balances with government authorities  0.00 0.00 

(i) Other loans and advances      

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

   - Mr Sukhdayal Singh 0.00 0.00 

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and 

advances 

0.00 0.00 

Total 9415184.37 8563384.37 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Directors 0.00 0.00 

Other officers of the Company  0.00 0.00 

Firms in which any director is a partner  9344984.37 8493184.37 

Private companies in which any director is a director or  0.00 0.00 

member    

  9344984.37 8493184.37 

 

Note 15 Other non-current assets                   NIL 

 

 

Note 16 Current investments                          NIL 
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Note 17 Inventories 

 

  

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Raw materials 0.00 0.00 

(b) Work-in-progress (Refer Note below) 0.00 0.00 

(c) Consumables/Electroplating and packing etc 0.00 3669657.77 

(d) Stock-in-trade (trading goods) 0.00 4638598.56 

Total 0.00 8308256.33 

Note: Details of inventory of work-in-progress  
 

  

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Other items 0.00 0.00 

 

Note 18 Trade receivables 

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six 

months from the date they were due for payment  

0.00 0.00 

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

  0.00 0.00 

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 0.00 0.00 

Other Trade receivables     

Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

Unsecured, considered good 21696528.96 28508785.40 

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables     

  21696528.96 28508785.40 

      

Total 21696528.96 28508785.40 

Note: Trade receivables include debts due from: 
  

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Directors  0.00 0.00 

Other officers of the Company  0.00 0.00 

Firms in which any director is a partner (Mishm 

International) 

21696528.96 27689712.40 

Private companies in which any director is a director or 

member  

0.00 0.00 

  21696528.96 27689712.40 

 

Note 19 Cash and cash equivalents  

 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Cash on hand 551382.76 75216.76 

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand 1008489.00 0.00 

(c) Balances with banks     

(i) In current accounts     

Indian Overseas Bank 8556.68 18304.48 

State Bank Of India 10831.87 11596.00 

Total  1579260.31 105117.24 

Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash 

and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements is  

1579260.31 105117.24 
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LIST OF SUNDRY DEBTORS 

 

PARTICULARS     AMOUNT (RS.) AS ON  AMOUNT (RS.) AS ON  

        31.03.2017 31.03.2016 

 

LESS 

THAN 6 

MONTHS 

OLD 

MORE THAN 6 

MONTHS OLD 

LESS THAN 6 

MONTHS OLD 

MORE THAN 6 

MONTHS OLD 

        

M/S MISHM INTERNATIONAL, LUDHIANA 17081447.00 0.00 27689712.40 0.00 

Mittal tech    4615081.96       

Jagdambay Cycles Pvt. Ltd.   0.00 0.00 819073.00 0.00 

      21696528.96 0.00 28508785.40 0.00 

              

TOTAL       21696528.96 28508785.40 

 

Note 20 Short-term loans and advances 

 

  Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

  (a) Loans and advances to related parties (Refer Note 30.5)     

  Secured, considered good 0 0.00 

  Unsecured, considered good     

  Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

  Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 0.00 0.00 

    0.00 0.00 

  (b) Balances with government authorities      

  Unsecured, considered good     

  (i) CENVAT credit receivable 0.00 0.00 

  (ii) VAT credit receivable 0.00 0.00 

  (iii) Service Tax credit receivable 0.00 0.00 

  (c) Others      

  Secured, considered good 0.00 0.00 

  Unsecured, considered good     

                     -TDS Receivable  19749.00 58101.00 

                     -BSE Ltd. (excess payment made) 20000.00 0.00 

                     - Labour welfare fund 497.00  
  Doubtful 0.00 0.00 

  Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and 

advances 0.00 0.00 

    
40246.00 58101.00 

  Total 40246.00 58101.00  
 

Note 20 Short-term loans and advances (contd.) 

 

  Particulars 

  Note: Short-term loans and advances include amounts due from: 

  Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016 

    Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

  Directors 0.00 0.00 

  Other officers of the Company  0.00 0.00 

  Firms in which any director is a partner /proprietor 0.00 0.00 

  Private companies in which any director is a director or 

member  

0.00 0.00 

    0.00 0.00 
    

 
Note 21 Other current assets           NIL. 
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Note 22 Revenue from operations 

     
  

  

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

  (a) Sale of products (Refer Note (i) below) 13326930.05 36523796.00 

(b) Sale of services (Refer Note (ii) below) 0.00 2808063.00 

      13326930.05 39331859.00 

    Less:    

  (d) Excise duty 0.00 0.00 

    Total 13326930.05 39331859.00 

  Note Particulars 

For the year ended 31 

March, 2016 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

  (i) Sale of products comprises :      

    Trading of cylce parts and other items 13326930.05 36523796.00 

    Total - Sale of products 13326930.05 36523796.00 

  (ii) Sale of services comprises :   
  

    Job work of eletroplating 0.00 2808063.00 

    Trade Mark Royalty 0.00 0.00 

    Total - Sale of services 0.00 2808063.00 

 

Note 23 Other income 

 

  Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017  

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

    Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(a) Interest income (Refer Note (i) below) 859370.00 504003.00 

(b) Other non-operating income (net of 

expenses directly attributable to such 

income) (Refer Note (ii) below) 

185554.20 2777507.47 

  Total 1044924.20 3281510.47 

Note Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

(i) Interest income comprises:     

  Interest from banks on:     

  Interest on Income Tax refund 307570.00 0.00 

  Interest on loans and advances 551800.00 484592.00 

  Interest from PSPCL 0.00 19411.00 

  Total - Interest income 859370.00 504003.00 

(ii) Other non-operating income comprises:     

  Rental Income on land and building 0.00 180000.00 

  Amount Written Off 160000.00 2575787.00 

  Rebate and Discount 10554.20 1566.47 

  Misc. Income 15000.00   

  Profit on sale of F.A 0.00 20154.00 

  Total - Other non-operating income 185554.20 2777507.47 

(iii) Details of Prior period items (net)     

  Prior period income  0.00 0.00 

  Prior period expenses  0.00 0.00 

  Total 0.00 0.00 
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Note 24.a Cost of materials consumed      

 

  

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

Opening stock 3669657.77 6274668.57 

Add: Purchases (Electroplating and consumables) 3431599.25 2432297.00 

Less: Closing stock 0.00 3669657.77 

Cost of material consumed 7101257.02 5037307.80 

 

Note 24.b Purchase of traded goods  

 

  

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

     

Finished goods  0.00 31417450.75 

Other items(packing & Consumables) 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 31417450.75 

 

Note 24.c Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade  

 

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Inventories at the end of the year:     

Finished goods (Traded goods) 0.00 4591902.06 

Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00 

Scrap 0.00 46696.50 

Consumables & Packing Material 0.00 0.00 

  0.00 4638598.56 

Inventories at the beginning of the year:     

Finished goods (Traded goods) 4591902.06 7073355.50 

Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00 

Scrap 46696.50 0.00 

Consumables & Packing Material 0.00 0.00 

  4638598.56 7073355.50 

Net (increase) / decrease 4638598.56 2434756.94 

 

Note 25 Employee benefits expense 

 

 

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Wages  310858.00 265706.00 

Bonus 13692.00 21093.00 

Salaries  0.00 30000.00 

Salary to Staff 28000.00 120000.00 

Admn. Fund,E.S.I AND E.P.F 63800.00 55652.00 

Leave with Wages 12708.00 11117.00 

Director's Remuneration 912000.00 912000.00 

Total 1341058.00 1415568.00 

 

Note 26 Finance costs 

 

  

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

(a) Interest expense on:     

(i) Borrowings   92100.00 

(b) Other borrowing costs (Bank Charges)  3008.93 1571.36 

Total 3008.93 93671.36    
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Note 27 Other expenses 

 

  

Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Electricity Expenses 789021.00 844378.00 

Advertisement exp. 9980.00 6400.00 

Postage & Courier Charges 5993.00 10457.58 

Round Off 4.52 3.91 

Fees and taxes 255400.00 590850.00 

Printing & Stationary 13260.00   

Travelling  Expenses   126270.00 

Insurance Exp   4045.00 

Computer Repair & Maintenance   250.00 

Oil & Lubricants & Packing 300.00 250.00 

Legal and professional  60424.00 322538.20 

Payments to auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 16854.00 16854.00 

Subscription & Membership 8245.00 8128.00 

Miscellaneous expenses  74701.40 79720.00 

Total 1234182.92 2010144.69    

(i) Payments to the auditors comprises (net of 

service tax input credit, where applicable): 

    

As auditors - statutory audit 7866.00 7866.00 

For taxation matters  4494.00 4494.00 

For company law matters  4494.00 4494.00 

Total 16854.00 16854.00 

(ii) Details of Prior period items (net) Prior period 

expenses (Preliminary Expenses W/off) 

0.00 0.00 

Prior period income      

Total 0.00 0.00 

 

Note 28.a Exceptional items           

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 

Note 28.b Extraordinary items    

    

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

Note 29 Disclosures under Accounting Standards 

 

Note Particulars For the year ended  

31  March, 2017 

For the year ended  

31  March, 2016 

  Amount (Rs.)  Amount (Rs.)  

29.1 Earnings per share     

  Basic     

  Net profit / (loss) after tax for the year 33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

  Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon  -   -  

  Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the equity 

shareholders 

33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

  Weighted average number of equity shares 3600000 3600000 

  Par value per share 10.00 10.00 

  Earnings per share - Basic 0.01  0.03  

  Diluted     

  The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the 

Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders by the 

weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive 

effect of the outstanding Warrants, Stock Options and Convertible 

bonds for the respective periods. Since, the effect of the conversion 

of Preference shares was anti-dilutive, it has been ignored. 

    

  Net profit / (loss) after tax for the year 33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

  Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon  -   -  

  Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the equity 

shareholders 

33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

  Add: Interest expense and exchange fluctuation on convertible 

bonds (net) 

 -   -  

  Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders (on dilution) 33,465.82  1,09,748.93  

  Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 3600000 3600000 

    



 

 
- 62 - 

  Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bonds which are 

dilutive 

0 0 

  Weighted average number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 3600000 3600000 

  Par value per share 10.00  10.00  

  Earnings per share - Diluted 0.01  0.03  

 

 

 

 

For Anup Kumar Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

 

Sd/- 

Raman Jain 

Partner 

M. No. 033478 

 

Place: Ludhiana 

Date: 26.05.2017
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office- 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab- 141010 

Tel: 0161-5011021, Website: www.roxyexports.in 

Email: roxycyclesin@gmail.com 

CIN-L51909PB1988PLC008009 

 

PROXY FORM 

Form No. MGT-11 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN L51909PB1988PLC008009 

Name of the Company Roxy Exports Limited 

Registered Office 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered address  

E-mail I. d.  

Folio no./Client Id*  

DP ID  

 

I/We, being the member(s) of Roxy Exports Limited holding ______________ shares hereby appoint: 

1. Name ……………………………..  

 Address …………………………….. 

…………………………….. 

 

 E-Mail I.D. …………………………….  

 Signature …………………………….. or failing him 

2. Name ……………………………..  

 Address ……………………………... 

……………………………… 

 

 E-Mail I.D. ……………………………. 

 

 

 Signature …………………………….. or failing him 

 

3. Name ……………………………..  

 Address ……………………………... 

……………………………… 

 

 E-Mail I.D. …………………………….  

 Signature …………………………….. 

 

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, 

to be held on Monday, September 11, 2017 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 116-C, Focal Point, 

Phase- V, Ludhiana- 141010 and at any adjournment thereof. 

 

 

 

Signed this_____________day of _______________ 2017. 

 

 

 

Signature of Shareholder   Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.  

2. For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please refer to the notice of Annual General 

Meeting. 

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes. 

4. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be 

stated. 

5. Please complete all details including details of member(s) and proxy(ies) in the above box before submission. 

 

  

AFFIX REVENUE 

STAMP OF RS. 

1/- 

http://www.roxyexports.in/
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office- 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab- 141010 

Tel: 0161-5011021, Website: www.roxyexports.in 

Email: roxycyclesin@gmail.com 

CIN-L51909PB1988PLC008009 

 

Form No. MGT-12 

                          [Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

BALLOT PAPER 

 

28th Annual General Meeting of the members of Roxy Exports Limited held on Monday, September 11, 2017 at 12:30 P.M. 

at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010, Punjab:- 

 

Name of First Named Shareholder 

(In Block Letters)  

…………………………………………….. 

Postal Address …………………………………………….. 

 

…………………………………………….. 

 

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID 

 

…………………………………………….. 

 

No. of Shares held 

 

 

……………………………………………. 

Class of Shares …………………………………………….. 

 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to 

the said resolution in the following manner: 

 

S. No. Brief of Resolutions In favor of 

Resolutions 

Against the 

Resolutions 

1. (1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statements of the 

Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

2. (2) Re-appointment of Mr. Amit Mittal (DIN: 01691317) as the Director of 

the Company, who is liable to retire by rotation and offers himself for re-

appointment. 

  

3. (3) To ratify the appointment of M/s Anup Kumar Jain & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

  

4. (4) Adoption of new set of Articles of Association.   

5. (5) Adoption of new set of Memorandum of Association.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 

Place: 

        Signature of Shareholder 

* Please tick in the appropriate column. 

  

http://www.roxyexports.in/
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office- 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab- 141010 

Tel: 0161-5011021, Website: www.roxyexports.in 

Email: roxycyclesin@gmail.com 

CIN-L51909PB1988PLC008009 

 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 

 

28th Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday September 11, 2017 at 12:30 P.M. 

 

Name of the Member 

(In Block Letters)  

…………………………………………….. 

 

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID 

 

 

…………………………………………….. 

 

No. of Shares held 

 

 

……………………………………………. 

Name of Proxy 

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member) 

 

……………………………………………. 

 

 

 

I, hereby certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company and hereby record my 

presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, September 11, 2017 at 12.30 PM at 116-C, Focal 

Point, Phase V, Ludhiana- 141010. 

 

 

 

Member’s /Proxy’s Signature 

Note: 

1. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be 

distributed at the meeting venue. 
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Roxy Exports Limited 

Regd. Office- 116-C, Focal Point, Phase V, Ludhiana, Punjab- 141010 

Tel: 0161-5011021, Website: www.roxyexports.in 

Email: roxycyclesin@gmail.com 

CIN-L51909PB1988PLC008009 

 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM 

(In terms of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID : …………………………………………………... 

 

…………………………………………………... 

 

…………………………………………………… 

 

Name of 1st Registered Holder : …………………………………………………… 

 

Name(s) of Joint Holder(s) : …………………………………………………… 

 

…………………………………………………… 

 

Registered Address : ………………………………………………….... 

 

……………………………………………………. 

 

Email ID (to be registered) : …………………………………………………… 

 

 

I/We shareholder(s) of Roxy Exports Limited agree to receive communication from the Company in electronic mode under 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Please register my above e-mail in your records for sending communication 

through mail.  

 

 

Signature:-______________________________ 

(First Holder) 

 

Date: _______________ 

 

*Note: Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-mail address. 
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Route Map 

 

 

 
 


